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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NPDES permit appeal 
Coastal Energy Corporation 
Coastal Energy Corporation 
MOG491369 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 10:17 PM 
Clerk EAB 
I think I need to withdraw my motion 

Does it have to be submitted upon filing petition for review/notice of appeal or can it be submitted later? I have 
not discussed it with the other parties and gotten their response. I forgot about that requirement. Also I cited 
some laws in it but maybe made too much reference to the appeal/petition for review for grounds. If there is an 
extension for me because my notice letter didn't contain appeal infomiation and the motion can happen later, 
please let me know. 
Thank you 
Jill Bailey 
702 N Center St 
Willow Springs. 
Missouri 65793 
573-228-014 7 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 05, 2017 7:03 PM 
Clerk EAB 

My last attachment is page 5 of this doc 

Which is identical in its effluent chart with Coastal Energy/I made reference to this chart as an attachment in my 
appeal 
Thank you 
Jill Bai ley 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 
Page 5 
http://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/permits/issued/docs/G490000.pdf 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 6:34 PM 
Clerk EAB 

trying to get this last attachment I forgot to convert today, converted to PDF for you 
img175.jpg 
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MO-G4S- . 
Page 5 oi . 

Pr::R..\.fiT REOl lRE.¼ENTS {continued) 

, . W asre concrete from delivery trucks shall be washed into a dedicated, enclosed, s~.: .. ~ -::c.e:- device designed to 
caprure the concrete and allow it_ to dry._ Washing waste_co?crete ~~ waters of the state v:- ::: ! i0:~::.~ n is likely to enter 
\Vaters of the state, such as a drainage ditch or storm drain, ts prohibited by State Law and Regt:;.:::;....-:::5 .:- .. ~ ~io, 10 CSR 
20-6.010). 

8. The permittec shall give notice to the department as soon as possible of any planned physical alterations o:::: -= ::::n~-: :::e 
permitted facility when: 
(a) The alteration or addition could significantly change the nature or increase. the quantity of pollutants. This no:in~ 

applies to pollutants subject to the effluent limitations of this permit as well as new pollutants that are different five: 
pollutants listed in this permit; or 

(b) The alteration or addition results in a significant change in disposal practices and may justify the application of permit 
conditions that are different from or absent in the current permit. 

EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITOR.ING REQUIREMENTS FOR NON-STORMW ATER DISCHARGES 

TABLE A I EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 

The permittec is authorized to discharge from outfall(s) with serial number(s) as specified in the application for this permit The final effluent 
limitations sh.a.U become effective upon issuance and remain in effect until expiration of the permit Such discharges shall be controlled, limited 
and monitored by the facility as specified belo""~ 

OUTFALL ~UMBER AND Effi,UENT FINAL Effi,UENT LIMITATIONS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 
UNITS P ARA .. METER(S) DA.Il..Y WEEKLY MONTHLY SAMPLING SAMPLE TI-PE MAXIMUM AVERAGE AVERAGE FREQUENCY•• 

Process Wastew2ter for Asphalt Emulsion Facilities (Subset of SIC .2951)**** 
N on-Stormwater Discharges <Note 1) 
Limit Set: PA 
Flow gpd • • once/quarter 24 hour estimate 
Settleable Solids ml/Uhr 1:5 1.0 once/quarter grab 
Oil and Grease mg/L 15 10 once/quarter grab 
pH••• SU 6.5-9.0 6.5 - 9.0 once/quarter grab 
Total Suspended Solids mg/L 23 15 once/quarter grab 

Process Wastewater and Mine Dewatering for Industrial Sand Facilities (SIC 1446) **** 
Non-Storm water Dischar~es (Note 1) I 
Limit Set: PI 

Flow gpd • • once/quarter 24 hour estimate 
Settleable Solids ml/I.Jbr 1.5 1.0 once/quarter grab 
Oil and Grease mg/L 15 10 once/quarter grab 
pH••• SU 6.5-9.0 6.5 -9.0 once/quarter grab 
Total Suspended Solids mg/L 45 25 once/quarter grab 

Process Wastewater and Mine Dewatering (where applie2ble) All Others (All other SIC Codes)**** 
Noo-Stormwater Discharges (Note 1) 
Limit Set: PW 
Flow 1md • • once/Quarter ?4 hour estimate 
Settleable Solids m1/LJhr 1.5 1.0 once/quarter grab 
Oil and Grease mg/L 15 10 once/quarter grab 
pH•• • SU 6.5-9.0 6.5 -9.0 once/quarter grab 
Total Suspended Solids mg/L 70 70 once/quarter grab 
MONITORING REPORTS 5HAll BE SUBMIITED QUARTERLY VIA TilE DEPARTMENT'S cDMR SYSTEM AS REQUIRED BY TilE FEDERAL NPDES REPORTING RULE. 
SHOULD A WAIVER TO eDMR BE GRANTED BY TilE DEPARTMENT, PAPER REPORTS SHA.LL BE SUBMIITED IN A TIMELY MANNER TO TilE APPROPRIATE REGIONAL 
OFFICE. THE FIRST REPORT IS DUE Ocrom 2S lQ 17. IT IS A VIOLATION OF nns PERMIT TO F All. TO SAMPLE. 

• Monitoring requirement only . 
•• 
••• 
•••• 

See Table B for quarterly sampling schedule . 
pH is measured in pH units and is not to be averaged. The pH is limited to the range of 6.5-9.0 pH units . 
Non-stormwater discharges include mine dewatering, process wastewater, truck washing, etc. Samples must be collected for 
non-stormwater discharges as described in Table A. Any stormwater discharges comingled with non-stormwater are 
considered to be process wastewater and must be monitored as such. 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 6:04 PM 
Clerk EAB 

Fwd: Problem with the reciept of your eFil ing to the Environmental Appeals Board 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <domino. webmasters@epamail.epa.gov> 
Date: Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 4 :01 PM 
Subject: Problem with the reciept of your eFiling to the Environmental Appeals Board 
To: jbailey320@gmail.com 

Hello Jill Bailey, 
We've received your submission to the EAB, however, the attachment you uploaded with your filing was stripped out by 
our server due to a virus or some other condition. 
You will need to resubmit your attachment, please contact the <a 
h ref="http:/ /yosem ite. epa. gov/oa/EAB Web Docket. nsf /General+ I nformation/The+Clerk+of+the+Board?Open Document" 
>Clerk of the Board</a> to arrange the file transfer. 
Please use the Filing Id below as a reference. 

Case Name: New Filing: Unknown Filing Type 
Received (ET): 9/5/201 7 4:42: 17 PM 
Filing ID: Pl NT-AQWSAF 

Please do not reply to this email , instead contact the Clerk at EPA: Environmental Appeals Board (EAB): 
http://www.epa.gov/eab/contact.htm 

Thank you for eFiling with the Environmental Appeals Board. 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 6:03 PM 
Clerk EAB 

Subject: Fwd: Reciept confirmation for your eFiling 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <domino.webmasters@epamail.epa.gov> 
Date: Tue, Sep 5, 201 7 at 4:32 PM 
Subject: Reciept confi rmation for your eFil ing 
To: jbailey320@gmail.com 

Hello Jill Bailey, 
We've received your document submission to the EAB as follows: 
Appeal Number: New Filing 
Case Name: 
Filing Type: Additional Attachment #1 to PINT-AQWSAF 
Description: amendment to appeal 
Received: 9/5/2017 4:49:19 PM 
Filing ID: PINT-AQWSEU 

While most efilings are handled the same business day, it can take one to two business days to in-process your fi ling or 
attachment. You will receive notification from the clerk if there is any problem with the submission, otherwise it will appear 
on our website once processed. 

If you have questions about your submission please use the Fil ing ID above as a reference when you contact the Clerk of 
the Board at: 
http://yosem ite. epa. gov/oa/EAB Web Docket. nsf/General+ I nformation/The+Clerk+of+the+ Board?Open Document 

Thank you for eFiling with the Environmental Appeals Board. 

0 Virus-free . www.avg.com 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 6:03 PM 
Clerk EAB 

Fwd: Problem with the reciept of your eFiling to the Environmental Appeals Board 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <domino. webmasters@epamai l. epa. gov> 
Date: Tue, Sep 5, 20 17 at 4:32 PM 
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
our server due to a virus or some other condition . 
You will need to resubmit your attachment, please contact the <a 
href="http://yosemite.epa.gov/oa/EAB Web Docket.nsf/General+ lnformationrrhe+Clerk+of+the+Board?OpenDocument" 
>Clerk of the Board</a> to arrange the file transfer. 
Please use the Filing Id below as a reference. 

Case Name: Attachment# 2 to filing on 
Received (ET): 9/5/2017 4:53:29 PM 
Filing ID: PINT-AQWSHF 

Please do not reply to this email , instead contact the Clerk at EPA: Environmental Appeals Board (EAB): 
http://www.epa.gov/eab/contact.htm 

Thank you for eFiling with the Environmental Appeals Board. 

0 Virus-free. www.avg.com 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Tuesday, September OS, 2017 5:47 PM 
Clerk EAB 

Table D, WSRA 1, WSRA2 attachments 
table d.pdf; wsra 1.pdf; wsra2.pdf 
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Chapter 7-Water Quality 
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Wild & Scenic Rivers Act: Section 7 

October 2004 
Council Contact: Jackie Diedrich 

U.S. Forest Service 
Portland, Oregon 

Technical Report of the Interagency Wild and Scenic Rivers Coordinating Council 

" 



I 

lnteragency Wi ld & Scenic Rivers Coordinating Council 

recreation facilities such as boat ramps and fishing piers; and activities that require a 404 permit 
from the ACOE. Refer to Appendix A for a further discussion of how Section 7 may apply to 
particular types of projects. 

WHEN IS A DETERMINATION UNDER SECTION 7 REQUIRED? 

Project proposed in bed or banks ofa designated Project proposed in bed or banks ofriver below, 
river or congressionally authorized study river above or on a stream tributary to a designated 

river or congressionally authorized study river 

AND AND 

Project is pf9posed by a federal agency or it Project is proposed by a federal agency or it 
requires some type of federal assistance such as requires some type of federal assistance such as 
a permit, license, grant or loan a permit, license, grant or loan 

AND 

Project is likely to result in effects within a 
designated river or congressionally authorized 
study river 

Only when both of the above conditions exist is Only when all of the above conditions exist is a 
a determination reauired under Section 7 determination reQuired under Section 7 

-· ~ . -

STANDARDS AND EVALUATION PROCEDURES 

The remainder of this text provides an interpretation of the standards in Section 7 and presents 
methods to evaluate the effects of proposed water resources projects for: 1) congressionally 
designated rivers; 2) secretarial-designated, 2(a)(ii), rivers; and 3) congressionally authorized, 
S(a), study rivers. It also describes bow agency-identified, S(d)(l), study rivers are evaluated 
through respective agency policy. The discussion is presented in the form of a key, based on the 
type of project and location. Refer to Appendix B for Section 7 case stucties. 

4 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 5:45 AM 
Clerk EAB 
when I read on your web site about attachments it did not appear at first 

that they had to be in PDF because it said documents had to be then it said 
attachments and didn't say they had to be in PDF but when I read 
something else on your site it said they did so I will go someplace 
tomorrow and try to convert attachments to PDF because my computer 
won't do that-if I can't get it done tomorrow( which I think is my deadline 
unless there is an extension for Labor Day Holiday or because the 
Regional Administrator didn't give appeals instructions on his notice 
letter) can I mail attachments or send them in jpg format? Here's your site 
I read last week, then I read yesterday different instructions to use pdf on 
attachments in Quick Guide to Efiling no. 3 "each attachment" 
All documents filed electronically must be submitted in portable document format (PDF). All attachments filed in support of 
a brief, motion, or other document must be submitted using the "attachment'' link in the EAB eFiling System. 

O Virus-free. www.avg.com 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 5:45 PM 

Clerk EAB 

spcc2, SPCC3, SWPPP PAGE 10 ATIACHMENTS 

spcc2.pdf; spcc3.pdf; swppp page 1 O.pdf 

0 Virus-free. www.avq.com 
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Coastal Energy Corporation 

4.0 Discharge Prevention; Provisions for Onshore Facilities (Excluding Production Facilities) 

4.1 Facility Drainage (4-0 CFR 112.S(b)) 
The exterior tanks at the Coastal Energy facility are either located within a concrete secondary 
containment structure or within the earthen berm retention pond containment area. Rainwater that 

collects in the secondary containment shall be inspected by facility personnel prior to draining to ensure 
that only oil-free water is discharged. Only the SPCC Plan Coordinator has authority to authorize a 
discharge of rainwater. If rainwater is released from the containment structure, the procedures in 
Section 4.2.3 shall be followed. 

4.2 Bulk Storage Containers ( 4-0 CFR 112.8( c)) 
All containers, including bulk containers, are summarized in Table 2.1 in Appendix L 

4.2.1 Construction (40 CFR 112.8 (c)(1)) 
All of the storage tanks and drums used for oil storage are constructed of either polyethylene, plastic, or 
steel, all of which are compatible with the petroleum products stored in the tank and containers. All oil 
storage tanks and drums operate at normal atmospheric conditions and none are pressurized. 

4.2.2 Secondary Containment (4-0 CFR 112.B(c)(Z)) 
All bulk oil storage tanks have secondary containment structures that are sized to contain the entire 
capacity of each tank, or the largest tank, plus sufficient freeboard to conta in precipitation if located 
outside. 

An approximate 5 foot earthen berm encompasses the bulk plant facility and protects stormwater from 
discharging into the Eleven Point River. The berm is equipped so that stormwater can be directed away 
from the bulk tanks but still maintained within the berm. A pump system is in place that transfers 
stormwater away from the bulk tank area to a separate area within the berm. The pump system can be 
turned off and is also equipped with manual shutoff valves which can be utilized to contain any possible 
spill within one area of the berm. 

The materials of construction and storage volume for secondary containment structure at the Coastal 

Energy facility are listed on Table 2-1 (Appendix L). The secondary containment structures are 
inspected on a routine basis. 

It is recommended that management have the electrical installations inside the containment inspected 
by a licensed electrician at its earliest opportunity. Pumping motors and related electrical conduits are 
mounted inside the containment in a position where they may become submerged in petroleum 
products should a tank rupture occur. Electrical equipment should be inspected to verify it is 
intrinsically safe, i.e. explosion proof. 

It is recommended that management periodically test the integrity of the containment systems by 
flooding them with water. If the containment will not hold water, management shall repair any leaks. 

4 .2.3 Drainage of Containment Structures (40 CFR 112.8(c)(3)) 
The containment structures that do not have a drain to discharge rainwater may utilize a pump system 

to discharge rainwater. If the water has no petroleum sheen, it may be released to the surface. If the 

Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures 
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Coastal Energy Corporation 

4.0 Discharge Prevention; Provisions for Onshore Facilities (Excluding Production Facilities) 

4.1 Facility Drainage (40 CFR 112.S(b)) 
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

4.2 Bulk Storage Containers ( 40 CFR 112.8( c)) 
All containers, including bulk containers, are summarized in Table 2.1 in Appendix L. 

4.2.1 Construction (40 CFR 112.8 (c)(l)) 
All of the storage tanks and drums used for oil storage are constructed of either polyethylene, plastic, or 
steel, all of which are compatible with the petroleum products stored in the tank and containers. All oil 
storage tanks and drums operate at normal atmospheric conditions and none are pressurized. 

4.2.2 Secondary Containment (40 CFR 112.8(c)(2)) 
All bulk oil storage tanks have secondary containment structures that are sized to contain the entire 
capacity of each tank, or the largest tank, plus sufficient freeboard to contain precipitation If located 
outside. 

An approximate 5 foot earthen berm encompasses the bulk plant facility and protects stormwater from 
discharging into the Eleven Point River. The berm is equipped so that stormwater can be directed away 
from the bulk tanks but still maintained w ithin the berm. A pump system is in place that transfers 
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
Energy facility are listed on Table 2-1 (Appendix L). The secondary conta inment structures are 
inspected on a routine basis. 

It is recommended that management have the electrical installations inside the containment inspected 
by a licensed electrician at its earliest opportunity. Pumping motors and related electrical conduits are 

mounted inside the containment in a position where they may become submerged In petroleum 
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

4.2.3 Drainage of Containment Structures ( 40 CFR 112.8( c)(3)) 
The containment structures that do not have a drain to discharge rainwater may utillze a pump system 

to discharge rainwater. If the water has no petroleum sheen, it may be released to the surface. If the 

Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures 
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Coastal Energy Corporation 

water has petroleum sheen, the petroleum sheen shall be removed and disposed of in accordance with 
all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulatory guidance. After the petroleum sheen has 
been removed the water contained in the tank may be released to the environment. The SPCC Plan 
Coordinator shall be the only personnel to possess the authority t o authorize the collected rainwater to 
be pumped and discharged from the secondary containment area . These events shall be recorded on 
the "Rain Water Discharge from Containment" form that is included in Appendix D. As required by 40 
CFR 112.8(c)(3), any outlet valves to the holding tanks shall be closed and locked after the water is 

drained. 

4.2.4 Corrosion Protection (40 CFR 112.8(c)(4)) 
There are no buried metal tanks at the facility. There only underground piping associated with the 
Coastal Energy facility is located between the ethanol rail unloading area and the ethanol bulk storage 
tanks. The piping transfers the ethanol product from rail cars into the bulk storage area a distance of 
approximately 45-feet underground. The piping consists of steel pipe and has a double walled 
protection system that overfills and alerts operators if the underground piping system has failed. The 
testing system consists of a ball valve regulator that is opened before and after each transfer to check 
for fugitive product. If fugitive product is not visible, the transfer from the rail car to the bulk storage 

tanks is initiated. 

Although this section of pipe does not have cathodic protection it does meet the regulatory 
requirements of 40 CFR 280.40(a)(l) and (2). The system provides a method of release detection that 
can detect a release from any portion of the underground piping that routinely contains product. 40 
CFR 280.44(c) indicates t hat any of t he methods in 40 CFR 280.43 (e) through (f) may be used if they are 
designed to detect a release from any portion of the underground piping that routinely contains 
regulated substances. In accordance with 40 CFR 280.43(g), the system utilizes interstitial monitoring 
which is designed, constructed and installed to detect a leak from any portion of the [piping] that 
routinely contains product. Additionally, the double walled monitoring system used for this portion of 
underground piping, in accordance with 40 CFR 280.43(g){l), Is a double-walled [piping) system whereas 
the test method outlined can detect a release from the inner wall in a portion of the [piping) that 
routinely contains product. 

4.2.5 Partially Buried and Bunkered Storage Tanks (40 CFR 112.8(c)(5)) 
This section is not applicable since there are no partially buried or bunkered storage tanks at this facility. 

4.2.6 Inspections and Tests (40 CFR 112.8(c)(6)) 
Inspections and testing of the oil storage tanks and portable conta iners shall be performed according to 
following procedures. Records of inspections and tests shall be signed by the SPCC Plan Coordinator, o r 
destgnee, and are required to be kept at the facility for at least three years. Table 3.2 In Appendix G 
shall be utilized to track integrity testing and all integrity testing documents shall be maintained in 

Appendix G. The facility must test or inspect their tanks for integrity on a regular schedule and 
whenever there are mat erial repairs. The facility must determine, in accordance with industry 
standards, the appropriate qualifications for personnel performing tests and inspections, the frequency 
and type of testing and inspections, which take into account container size, configuration, and design. 
Examples of integrity tests include visual inspections, hydrostatic testing, radiographic testing, ultrasonic 
testing, acoustic emissions testing, or other systems of non-destructive testing. 

Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasures 
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Coastal Energy Corporation 

Table 3.1 Spill Contact Agencies 

Name Phone Number 
Missouri Department of Natural Resources (573) 634-2436 
Region VII U.S. EPA (913) 236-3778 
National Response Center (24 hours a day) (800) 424-8802 
Howell County Local Emergency Planning Committee (417)-274-6454 
Local Emergency Services 911 
Environmental Works -24hr Emergency Response (877)-827-9500 

3.5 Erosion and Sediment Controls (EPA 833-8-09-002) (4.E)) 
The facility shall provide sediment and erosion control sufficient to prevent pollution and comply with 
effluent limitations established in the storm water permit (located in Appendix B) for any land 
disturbance activities. Additional information about generic non-structural and structural BMPs for land 
disturbance that could be used are summarized below. 

BMPs must be selected and implemented to limit erosion on areas of your site that, due to topography, 
activities, soils, cover, materials, or other factors are likely to experience erosion. Erosion control BMPs 
such as seeding, mulching, and sodding prevent soil from becoming dislodged and should be considered 
first . Sediment control BMPs such as silt fences, sediment ponds, and stabilized entrances trap sediment 
after it has eroded. Sediment control BMPs should be used to back-up erosion control BMPs. 

Temporary and Permanent Non-Structural BMPs 

The facility utilizes Permanent Non-structural BMPs that include the utilization of existing grass for 
buffer strips along ditches and drainage courses. Vegetation in place reduces erosion potential in four 
ways: (1) by shielding the erodible surface from the direct erosive impact of raindrops; (2) by improving 
the water storage porosity and capacity so more water can infiltrate into the ground; (3) by slowing the 
runoff and allowing the sediment or fines to become deposited on site; and (4) by physically holding the 
soil in place with plant roots. The facility shall utilize good housekeeping practices as well as employee 
education d training programs. 

porary and Permanent Structu 

n approximate 5 foot earth be encompasses the bulk plant facility and protects stormwater from 
discharging into the Eleven P, mt River. Additional BMPs used at the facility may include silt fencing for 
control of sediment and rticulates. If required, these materials could be placed on the ground surface 
upstream of the outfalls. Other structural BMP's may include oil-adsorbent booms placed on the ground 
near silt fencing to intercept and remove oils that may be contained in stormwater runoff. 

3.6 Management of Runoff (EPA 833-8-09-002) (4.F)) 

The SWPPP must contain a narrative evaluation of the appropriateness of stormwater management 
practices that divert, infiltrate, reuse, or otherwise manage stormwater runoff so as to reduce the 
discharge of pollutants. Appropriate measures are highly site-specific, but may include, among others, 
vegetative swales, collection and reuse of stormwater, inlet controls, snow management, infiltration 
devices, and wet retention measures. 

Stormwater Pollution Prevent ion Plan 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 5:42 PM 
Clerk EAB 
Obed , page limit guide, spec attachments 
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Table 6. Water Quality Monitoring Stations 
Location of Water Quality Station 
NPS Stations 

Clear Creek at Lilly Bridge 
Clear Creek at Barnett Bridge 
Daddys Creek at Devil's Breakfast Table 
Emory River at Nemo Bridge 

• Emory River above mouth of Obed River 
• Otter Creek at bridge crossing off of 
Catoosa Road 
• Obed River at Potter Bridge (bacteria 

only} 
• Obed River just below Adam's Bridge 

Mouth of Rock Creek above Nemo 
Bridge 

• Mouth of White Creek above Barnett 
Bridge 
TDEC Stations 

Potter Ford on the Obed River 
Emory River at Oakdale 

• Clear Creek at Jett Bridge (Highway 298) 
<Genesis Road) 

River/Creek Mile 

1.5 
8.7 
2.4 

27.7 
29.0 
-3.2 

13.0 

24.8 
0.0 

0.0 

20.8 
18.3 
-6.5 

Sampling Schedule 

Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 

Monthly 

Monthly 
Monthly 

Monthly 

Bimonthly 
Bimonthly 
Quarterty 

Table 7. NPDES permits issued in the Obed River Watershed. 
Permit Number Permit Issued To: County River / Creek 
TN0060941 City of Crossville, Tennessee Water Cumberland Obed River 

Treatment Plant 
Flowers Thrift Store Obed River , . TN0067822 

TN0067831 Crab Orchard Utility District Water 
Treatment Plant 

Cumberland 
Cumberland Otter Creek 

TN0024996 Crossville, Tennessee Sewage 
Treatment Plant 

Cumberland Obed River 

TN0025615 Fairfield Glade Sewage Treatment 
Plant 

Cumberland Daddys Creek 

TN0027634 Tennessee Department of 
Transportation, 1-40 R.A. 
Cumberland 

TN0073750 Plateau Ready Mix 

related to municipal and industrial effluents 
(Smith , TDEC, personal-communication). 

The City of Crossville has two designated 
water quality monitoring stations and has 
no plans for any additional sites (Annis, 
Crossville Wastewater Treatment Facility, 
personal communication). The designated 
stations are 
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Cumberland Daddys Creek 

Cumberland Unnamed 
Branch to Obed 

River 

located one and two miles below the city's 
sewage treatment plant (STP). With 
recent improvements in the aquatic 
communities (as documented by Wendel 
Pennington Associates, Inc.} and 
enlargement of plant facilities, the Plant's 
NPDES permit no longer requires ~ 
instream biological and chemical testing 
at these stations unless an impact is 
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suspected (Annis, Crossville Wastewater 
Treatment Facility, personal communication; 
Stodola, TDEC, personal communication). 
However, the STP's NPDES permit does 
require water chemistry monitoring directly '/.._ 
below the plant's discharge on a daily basis. 

Historical water quality data for the Obed River 
watershed has shown that the primary impacts 
upon the Obed Wild and Scenic River and its 
tributaries have been from agricultural and/or 
forestry practices (i.e., plantations) in the area 
(Rikard 1985). A second, but possibly more 
severe impact, can be produced by acid mine 
drainage from coal mining in the watershed 
(Rikard 1985). Current data has shown that 
although the most significant impacts are still 
from agricultural and/or forestry practices, there 
is increasing influence from urban development 
in the upper reaches of the Obed River in and 
around the city of Crossville, TN (Wojtowicz and 
Clark 1989; TDEC 1994). It would appear 
prudent to continue monitoring agricultural and 
commercial forestry practices in the watershed 
due to the occurrence of Atrazine, a commercial 
pesticide, in trace amounts throughout the 
watershed (Treece, USGS, personal 
communication). 

Obed River. On the Obed River proper, the 
primary impacts are from the city of Crossville, 
Tennessee and the surrounding area. Most of 
these impacts can be related to the increased 
levels of urban development taking place in this 
region. The source of particular interest in the 
past has been the Crossville STP. As 
mentioned, effluent from this plant is regularly 
tested for toxicity directly below the discharge 
point using standard methods (Eckenfelder 
1991a, 1991b, 1991c). Results from these 

tests showed some mortality of Ceriodaphnia 
dubia and some effects on the growth of 
fathead minnows. Earlier studies of the reach 
below the STP indicated that the river's 
condition was in an unhealthy state, but was 
comparable to the reach above the STP . 
(Melgaard and McKinney 1979; Sulkin 1988). 
These studies indicated that although the STP 
was having a negative influence on the river the 
most significant impact was occurring upstream 
of the plant. Sources of impact responsible were 
considered to be urban runoff/erosion, the water 
plant backwash water, and low flow effects from 
Lake Holiday 
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(Sulkin 1988). Results from later studies have 
indicated similar conditions still exist and are 
increasing due to more urban development 
(Wojtowicz and Clark 1989; Pennington and 
Assoc. 1994). Current state classifications show 
that the portion of the Obed River that flows 
through Crossville is designated as "partially 
supporting· of its designated uses due to 
organic enrichment, low DO, nutrients, siltation, 
and flow alteration, resulting from municipal 
point sources, land development. and dam 
construction (TDEC 1994). At the point where 
the Obed River flows into the National Park 
Service Unit boundaries, the effects of dilution 
from tributaries have improved the water quality 
to the point where the river is designated "fully 
supporting". 

Clear Creek. Clear Creek has shown little 
evidence of impacts. Slightly elevated levels of 
conductivity, fecal coliform, and fecal 
streptococcus indicate some impacts from 
agricultural practices and potentially human 
waste disposal systems (septic systems, STP) 
(Rikard 1985; Spradlin 1993). Recent detection 
of the pesticide Atrazlne, in trace amounts, 
indicates impacts from agriculture as well 
(Treece, USGS, personal communication). 
Trace levels of sulfates were also detected, 
which may indicate some minor runoff from coal 
mining activities (Rikard 1985). However, 
sulfates can also be produced by mere 
disturbance of certain minerals in the watershed 
(Julian, TVA, personal communication). 

Other Tributaries. Of the many tributaries into 
the Obed Wild and Scenic River, four have been 
the subject of past and present monitoring. 
These are: White Creek (flows into Clear 
Creek), Daddys Creek and Otter Creek, (flow 
directly into the Obed River), the Emory River 
(the Obed River flows into it at the lower end of 
the Obed WSR boundaries), and Rock Creek 
which flows Into the Emory River before it enters 
the Obed WSR boundaries (Rikard 1985; 
Spradlin 1993). 

Both White Creek and Daddys Creek have 
experienced slightly elevated levels of 
conductivity and hardness, indicating some 
impacts from agricultural and/or forestry 
practices (Rikard 1985). More current data has 
shown that these conditions persist but have not 
worsened (Spradlin 1993). Otter Creek has 
experienced some degradation due 
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Permit applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: MOG941369 

Please accept this as certification that I adhered to the guideline limits in NPDES appeal(40 CFR 124.19). 

Jill Bailey 
702 N. Center St. 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 
573-228-0147 
jbailey320@gmail .com 
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C SPCC CONSIDERATIONS 

D 

All storage tanks are surrounded by sufficient secondary containment 
capable of storing at least 110% of the volume of the largest tank. 

Stormwater is manually removed from the containment areas only after 
visual observations for contamination are made 

Notations are made in the SPCC Logbook when containment areas are 
drained of stormwater and will contain the following information -

1 Date/Time of Discharge: 

? Name of Operator, 

3. Storage Area drained; 

4 Observation of discharge {sheen. etc.); and Volume discnarged 

FIRE SAFETY 

1. Wammg Signs 

2. 

Signs bearing the legends "DANGER - NO SMOKING, MATCHES. 
OR OPEN FLAMES" or similar language are posted on every tank 
or tank facility. These signs are visible from all angles of approach. 

Fire Fighting Equipment 

Fire extinguishers are located strateglcally throughout the enhre 
plant and on all mobile equipment 

3 In the event of a fire, plant personnel are instructed to call the fire 
department and only use plant fire fighting equipment for personnel 
safety. 

6 COASTAL ENERGY 
WILLOW SPRINGS, MO 

2 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jba iley320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 5:40 PM 
Clerk EAB 
Jill bailey, notice envelop, NPDES site specific attachments 
jill bailey.pdf; notice envelop.pdf; npdes site specific.pdf 

0 Virus-free. www.avg.com 
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Hefner, Mike 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dan Skouby, PE 

Environmental Engineer Il l 
Enginee ring Unit Chief 

FSD.SERO.Waste Water Permits Public NPDES 
Monday, July 10, 2017 8:26 AM 
Hefner, Mike 
Wieberg, Chris; Bostic, Jackson; Goodin, Arthur 
FW: permit comment draft G491369 
4 11 point river with arrowjpg; Wild and Scenic Rivers Act Section 7.jpg; Wild and 
Scenic Rivers Act Section 7 2nd.jpg 

Missouri Depart ment of Natural Resources 
Southeast Regional Office 
2155 North West wood Blvd. 
Poplar Bluff, MO 63901 
573-840-9485 

Promoting, Protecting and Enjoying our Natural Resources. Learn more at dnr.mo.gov. 

From: Jill Bailey [mailto:jbailey320@gmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, July 09, 2017 5:00 PM 
To: FSD.SERO.Waste Water Permits Public NPDES 
Subject: permit comment draft G491369 

Thank you for the Department of Natural Resources public comment period 
regarding the Eleven Point Wi ld and Scenic Rivers headwaters in Wi llow 
Springs , Missour i NPDES pe rmi t for Coastal Energy Corporation (draft n 
MO/G491369) . I t is my understanding that the cu t o ff period for 
pos marking mailed vers i ons of a comme nt mi gh t have an extension until 
Monday(July 10 , 2017 at 5 PM) si nce the postmark date fell on a 
Sunday . So I may add comments t hrough general delivery mail meeting that 
deadline . Wi ll I receive a response to these/all comments? Herein I will 
list reasons Lhat this 4 mil lio n (4 , 040 , 000) gallo n 43 unit storage tank 
farm consisting of propane , fuel(denatured etha nol , diesel , biodiesel) , 
residual oil , asphalt oil , asphalts bl e nded with vulcanizer dispersion 
(UP1935) and sty r ene/bu tadiene copol yme r laLex (UP7289) , benzene(known 
car inogen) , cutbac k asphalt , and cold pa ch asphal with cold patch 
asphal a nd he asphalts blended with UP1935 and UP7289 being crea ed 
onsite accordi ng to obs erva tio ns of expa nsion a nd Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources r eco rds and general asphalt info r mation available . I 
will mention here the air permit of Coastal not to diver from he Wa er 
Commission ' s authority over this permit , but as proof Lhat the r e is 
Benzene , a cancer causing chemi cal) at the facility and ha it goes into 
our air , with potential o also harm the resource wa ter of he headwa ers 
of the El~ven Point and Wild and Scenic Eleven Point River/Outs anding 



National Resource Wat e r merely b y its p resence there , along with o ther 
harmfu l subs tances . Di r ectl y quoting , the DNR air bermit says , " wh ich 
covers at least two counties in Mi ssouri a nd o ne in Arkansas) . Fuel 
combustion at the installation wil l emi t Hexane ( 1 10 - 54 - 3) , Benzene (7 1 -
4 3- 2) , Naphtha l ene ( 91 - 20 - 3) , and Formaldehyde ( 50 - 00- 0) . " The wo rd 
" I ns tallation " here I a m und e r standing to be the f a ci li ty ' s day to day 
operations and not what occu rre d o nce at time of t h is installa tion . I 
wo uld also argue that t he languag e , " INSTALLATION DESCRIPTI ON Coastal 
Ene rgy Corporat i on is proposing t o construct a new f ue l a n d asphal t 
products storage and distribu tion o perat ion in Willo w Spri ngs , Misso uri " 
i n DNR air permit for Coas ta l 
Energy( h · q,s : / ir.: . :t . ~ \.'fd1V/01-<l: 'r:crrri' s/,.1...,-:,s/ ;,.,c1s:a~-':1Sf:I~r.1.::-

, t . ; lr :s false . Then the same a ir permit goes o n t o erroneously say , 
"This is a new installation ; therefo r e , no permits have been issued to the 
permittee by t he Air Pollution Control Program" . According to Coa stal 
Energy Corporation we b site the company has been here in Wil low Springs 
since 1979 , with some records at the Sec r eta ry of State ' s off i ce of 
companies o wned by Montgomery in Willow Sp ri ngs , Missouri(United 
Distributing ) , beginning i n 1 9 4 6 - 47 . This is not a ne w fuel a nd asphalt 
product storag e and distr i b u tion o p e ration . Given the false 
pretense/misrepresentation o n which t he permitting i n 2012 happened I ask 

hat no further p e rmitting o f t he facility occur . I realize , the abo ve 
mentio ned permit is an air permit , whi ch was n o t under the authority of 
the Clean Wa ter Commiss ion , bu t a permit which was issued u nder false 
representation s h o uld be grounds to deny a ny furt her pe r mitting , and t his 
above mentioned air permi t is a cu rren t permit which will expire in 
October . The lapse in permitting of all t ype s at Coasta l Energy in the 
past should have been grounds for permit denial . I am aware the company 
did not have permits i n p lace as they e xpanded often since 1979 . 

This list of hazardous , tox i c , and o ther chemicals is not meant to be al l 
i nclu sive o f the ta nk farm storag e a rea on t he Eleven Poin t River . It is 
my intent in this comment to d o an e xecutive summary of the 
p r o blems /potential t o harm the public and the e nviro nment o f this tank 
farm and its location o n the Eleven Point River i n my hometo wn o f Willo w 
Springs , MO. I will sa y that t he o ve r lyi n g pro h ibitive factor to Coastal 
Energy Corporatio n ' s l ocation he r e(SE ¼, NE¼, Sec . 32 T27N , R09W Howell 
County , UTM X=593410 Y= 4092508 ) i s that this section of t he Eleven Po int 
River , its headwaters , is a n Outstanding National Resource Water ( 10 CSR 
20 - 7 - 127 8 Table D. Wil l o w Sp rjng s l os ing st ream sect i o n of t he Eleven 
Point River is the headwa ters of the nationa lly designated Wi ld and Scenic 
Eleven Point River (Missouri Department of Conservation) . A Wild and Scenic 
River is given the highest leve l o f pro tections under law as an ONRW , Tier 
3 water re s o urce . No degradati o n should be all owe d t o Tier 3 water 
r esources , including dis c harges(X)and other f orms of water pollution . 
Acco rding t o a federal o fficial I consulted on t he Wild a n d Sc eni c Rivers 
Act , " item 13 c o f permit does not authorize d ischarge o f p r ocess 
wastewat e r o r mine ewatering per 10 CSR 20 - 7 . 015(6) (A) ( 3) " . J O CSR 20 -
7 . 0 1 5(6) (A )3 : 
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r 

(6) Eff l uent Limitatio ns f o r Spe c ial Streams . 

(A) Limits f o r Out standi ng Natio nal 

Resource Wa ters as l i s ted in Tab le D o f 10 

CS R 20 - 7 . 0 31 and Drai nages The reto . 

3 . Industrial , agri cu ltural , and other no n -

domestic contaminant sources , p o int s ources , 

o r wastewate r treatment facil i ties which are 

not inc luded under subparagraph (6} (A)2.B. of 

this rule shall not be allowed to disc harge . 

Agrichemical facili t ies shall be designed and 

constructed s o t ha t all bulk liquid pesticide 

nonmobile storage containers and all bulk liq­

uid ferti lizer nonmobile storage containers are 

l ocated within a secondary containment facili ­

ty . Dry bul k pes ticides and dry bulk fertilizers 

sha ll be stored in a building s o that they are 

pro t ected from the we ather . The fl oors of the 

bu ildings shall be cons t ructed o f an approved 

design a nd material(s) . At an agric hemic al 

facility , all transferring , loading , unloading , 

mi x ing , and repa c kaging o f bulk agric hemi -

cals shall be conducted in an o perat i o na l a rea . 

All prec ipitation collec ted in t he operationa l 

containment area o r secondary containmen t 

area as well as process generated wastewate r 

shall be stor ed and d i s posed of i n a no - d i s -
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National Resource Wa ter merely by it s presence there , along wi th other 
ha rmful substances. Directl y quo ting , t he DNR air bermit says , "whi c h 
cove r s at least two counties in Missouri and one in Arkansas ) . Fuel 
combustion at t he installation will emit Hexane (110 - 54 - 3) , Benzene (71 -
43- 2) , Naphthalene (91 - 20 - 3 ) , and Formaldehyde (50 - 00- 0) ." The word 
" Installat ion " here I am unders tand i ng t o be the fa c ili ty ' s day to day 
operatio ns and no t what occurred o nc e at time of t his i ns tall ati on . I 
would also a rgue that the language , " INSTALLATION DESCRIPTI ON Coastal 
Energy Corp o rati o n is pro posing to construct a new fue l and asphalt 
products sto rage and distributio n ope ra tion in Willow Sp r ings , Missouri" 
i n DNR air permit for Coas ta l 
Energy( ht tr~!:; : //jr,r.rr., . , j,,V/d,V/ap,·e-lpermi· !:>/JLc'S/l'JdSt,L-'nS! 1 1,J,:-

~ .:q,_:_1)j~, is false . Then the same air permit g oes o n to erroneously say , 
"This is a new installation ; therefore , no permit s have been issued to the 
permittee by t he Air Pollution Cont r o l Program". According to Coastal 
Energy Corpora tion we b site the company has been here in Willo w Springs 
since 1979 , with some records at the Secretary o f State ' s office of 
companie s o wned by Montgomery in Wil low Springs , Missouri (United 
Dis t r ibut ing ) , begi nning in 1946-47 . This is not a new fuel and aspha lt 
product st orage and distribution operation . Given the false 
pretense/misrepresentation o n which t he permitting in 2012 happened I ask 
that no further permitting of t he facility occur. I rea lize , the above 
me ntioned permit i s an air permit , whi c h wa s not under t he authority of 
the Clean Water Commission , but a permit which was i ssued under false 
representation should be g rounds t o deny a ny further permitting , a nd this 
above mentioned air permit i s a current permit whi ch will expire in 
October . The l a ps e in permitting of all t ypes a t Coastal Energy in the 
past should have been grounds for permit denial . I am aware the company 
did not have permi ts in place as they expa nded often since 1979 . 

This list of hazardous , toxi c , a nd other chemicals is not meant to be all 
i ncl us i ve o f the tank farm storage area on the Eleven Po int River. It is 
my i nte n t in this comment to do a n executive summary o f the 
problems/potential t o harm t he publi c and the enviro nment o f this tank 
farm and its locati on o n the El even Point River i n my hometo wn of Willo w 
Spr i ngs , MO . I wi ll say that the overl ying prohibitive factor to Coastal 
Energy Co rporation ' s locat i o n he re (SE ¼, NE¼, Sec . 32 T27N , R09W Howell 
Coun t y , UTM X=593410 Y=409 2508 ) is that t his section of t he Eleven Point 
Ri ve r , it s headwaters , is an Outs tanding National Resource Water(l O CSR 
20 - 7- 1278 Ta bl e D. Wi llow Springs losi ng stream section o f the El even 
Point River is t he headwaters of the nationally des igna ted Wild and Scenic 
Eleven Po i nt River (Missour i Department of Conservat i on) . A Wild and Scenic 
River is given the highest l evel of protections under law as an ONRW , Ti er 
3 water reso urce . No degradation s ho u ld be al lowed t o Tier 3 wa ter 
resources , including discha rges(X) and o t he r forms of water pollution . 
Acco rding to a federal official I consulted on t he Wild and Sceni c Rive rs 
Acl , " item i3 c of permit does not authorize d ischa rge o f process 
wastewa ter o r mine dewaler i ng per 10 CSR 20- 7 . 015(6) (A) (3) ". 10 CSR 20 -
7 . 015(6) {A)3 : 
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charge manner . 

Table D attached 

Therefore this permit should be denied . An additi onal federal government 
agent advised that the laws o f antidegradation to a Tier 3 water resource 
be upheld , stating , " (40 CFR 131 . 12 ) do require states t o adopt policies 
to be used in mak i ng decisions about proposed activities that will result 
in changes in water quality. Waterbodies are generally designated as Tier 
1 , 2 or 3 . Wild and scenic rivers are of t en designated as Tier 3 
(outstanding national resource waters) , wh ich would provide the h i ghest 
level of protection and wo u ld be considered in the development of NPDES 
permit limits ." And lastly , a third federal government employee stated 
that local control over location of a facility should be questioned , 
therefore I contacted our City Hall yesterday regarding whether there was 
planning and zoning of the company throughout the years , and at the recent 
expansion of over 1 . 2 million gallons of mostly liquid asphalt to the 
already 2 . 8 millio n gallon tank farm in 2016 . I also asked if the facility 
pays sales tax to our City and City Utilities for its tank sto rage/tank 
farm . I have also asked about a provision or two of the Wild and Scenic 
Rivers Act , whic h wo uld be followed by Missouri DNR , EPA and the 
US FS/USDA/DOI , and other agencies . Sectio n 7 of the Act pro tects from 
NPDES permitting if it would unreasonabl y affect/diminish the values of 
the Wild and Scenic River , even upstream and downstream from its 
designated l ocatio n . So , in addition to the River he re in Willow Spring s , 
Missouri being protected by the Outstanding National Resource laws of our 
state , it is also protected by Sec tion 7 of the Wild and Scenic Rivers 
Ac t . I wil l attach c hec klist o f permits and project table . The 2nd part o f 
the Wild and Scenic River ' s Act which is in violation within this National 
Pollutant Discharge Eliminati o n System permit a nd since the tank farm ' s 
existen ce on the Wild a nd Scenic Eleve n Point River headwaters in Willow 
Springs , Missouri is : 

" beginni ng o n any suc h project " ( in 1 6 U. S . Code Chap te r 28 subsection 
1278 (a) " witho ut advising the Secretary o f Agriculture at least 60 days in 
advance " ( per this code) " and without specifically reporting to the 
Congress in writing at the time it makes its recommenda i o n or request in 
what respect construction of su c h protect wo uld be in conflict wi th the 
purposes o f this chapter and wo uld affec t the component and the values t o 
be protected by it under this c hapter . " 

Have all considerati o n s of th is Code happened? No NPDES should be allowed 
on the Eleven Point Wi l d and Scen i c River in Miss o uri at its headwalers in 
Willow Springs . The ta nk farm needs t o relocate o ff o f the Eleven Point 
River los ing st r eam/h ighly kars area where the community of Will ow 
Spring s is breathing asphaJtic air and th e water is jn danger. The Wild 
and Scenic Rive r is pro e c ted in the code above . 
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the right hand column of "Wh e n is a determination under section seven 
required? " all a pp ly to the t a nk farm , Coastal Energy on the Eleven Po int 
River in Willow Springs , MO ther efore the permit ting of Coastal by DNR is 
in violation of the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act . 

Attac hed here is page 8 scanned and the cover page f rom the Technical 
Report o f the Interagency Wild and Scenic Ri vers Coordinating Council 

Atta ched here is an aerial view of the t ank farm and t he Eleven Point 
River c i rca 20 13 ( 4 11 image) 

Denial of permit for Coastal Energy on the banks of the Eleven Po int River 
in Willow Springs , MO: 

- Berming 

There is no berming o n the Eleven Poin t River side of 
EPA photohttps. uneartheJmal!..tiks. \\orJpress.rnrn ·~o 1-t 05 epapics.p<lf) 
no berming on tan ks side o f Eleven Point 

tank farm(picture 11 
Additional photo of 

River( !..:_t'l:__: I 'tJww . s - 1•r...1ay . · :r,/l11sir1,ss 1 : ,·..=il/c ds·al-ell'!..'=l:£-.i:--:_·,.3 -
E i.'; j d C • i (' :-; - r' r - t d n k - : l t m - 1 j' d :_ - t ; t l 1 - r .: l l t / a 1 t i '_. ~ "" 6 CJ H r '_, 4 '' ,:; - ' - L . '1-

;a 4 b _l' -tJ i t \e1 . l1l~ ) . Why? Since EPA inspec t ion and settlement , state 
court o rder a lot o f attempts at berming have gone o n on the tributary 
side , but none , but a few r ocks added to t he river bank after April 
flooding , on the Eleven Point Rive r Nor t h of the tank fa rm . 

I am uncer tain whethe r the tank farm has adequa te secondary 
conta inment . Adding additional berming with cla y dirt and c o ncrete , while 
it might be an attempt to berm the fac ility enough , also is just caus ing 
mo re weight o n a highly karst area wi th many known sin kholes , including 
one in the fjeld directl y behind the tank farm( pics attached Possible 
sinkhole pie , and 1522 after filled ) . 

- Local state and fed eral gove rnme nts 

Location tan k farm 

Expansion 20 16(360 , 000 gallons propane , 840 , 000 gallons liquid asphalt , 
40 , 000 gallons ethanol) 

City liabi lity 
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Was th e r e publi c inpu t/Pl anning a nd zoni ng o f tank farm from its beginnin~ 
he ~e i n 1979 , to its headq ua r ters bei ng buil t in 1986 , to e xpansions of 
its t a n k farm( c irc a 20 02 , c irca 20 1 0 , 2017 ( 1 . 2 million ga l l ons ) , this is 
no t meant to be a complete listing o f expansions) 

Sales ta x Does tank farm within c ity limits pay City sales tax to City? 

Articles of Incorpo ration None on Secretary of State Web site . Is Coastal 
incorporated? If not , what would happen in t he case of legal a ction 
agains t hem? Is the Cit y o f Wi llow Springs liable as they have stated 
they are a partner of Coastal Energy Corpo ration in the Howell Count y 
News . 

Are Utilities paid for Coastal by City or Does Coastal pay t heir utilities 
each month t o the City? 

Headquarters/office of Coastal is l ocated in County/drawn in a map which 
cuts Coastal ' s hq out o f the City limits a nd the City limits surro unds 
it (map attached here : .1c.L2_s :~1,1w,1. rnael<::, L!.1 ·ct . ·,Jf'/ .:..::,_L_i__: 
:·~;., ': .... ,, -L .. -.is,M:__ .~2 _ _2'1b...!.. ·~.:1sla.:: Energy tank farm si ts along the 
Eleven Po int River , t he headquarters is i n the cut ou t sectio n . 

If a catastrophe o f any kind would happen at Coastal Energy , the pollution 
t o the r esource water wou ld be very seriou s . If a fire were to happen, 
the problem would be very serious as well . It is located on a ma jor 
highway intersectio n and t he tank fa rm address is off o f Burnham Road , but 
I am unawa re if attention to i ts prox imity to right o f wa ys , etc . o f a 
p l anning a nd zoning authority were addressed . It is al so on a rai lroad 
track , trains come into the facili ty . It is near an airport , and this 
area is prone to tornadoes . 

Weight o f tanks ' storage? 

The installation ' s ma jor source level i s 250 tons pe r year 

Fire 

recent Fire o f Junct i on Barn near Coast al was difficul t to provide water 
o , the county had to bring reinfo rcement o f 5 tanker t r uc ks o f water 

Fire at Coastal in pas cal led into fir e depar tment 

Fire near Coastal o f Ra i lroad ties 

Stewards hip 

Pra t e s i gno red a Ci ty Hall I have been t o ld by pro test e r , during spill 
concern / expansion before 2016 expansion 

County graded haul r oad in 2014 through El even Po int River , no US Army 
Co rps 40 4 pe rmit t o all ow road through River on property 
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Forest Plan states Ra nger Station is to protect Eleven Po int River : 

From 2005 Forest Plan for Mark Twain National Forest graph of Eleven 
Point River 

Page 3 

Special Areas 

Areas having national recognition as of January 2005 , other than 
Wildernesses , are : 

Table 3-10 . Areas with National recognition and designation . 

Designation 

National Scen ic River 

Area 

Eleven Po int River 

Unit 

Eleven Poi n t 

************** ************************************ 

6 mo n t hs t o notify Ch i ef T idwell on NPDES , was he notified? 

Did EPA/and or DNR noti fy Tidwill 

Org c har t 

Table 3- 10 above o f Fo rest Servi c e Plan li sts t he Eleven Point River as 
protected by the ranger station Eleven Point in Doniphan , MO 

The National Park service has stated t hat they believe this permit t o be 
in vio lation o f the pro tections o f the Outstanding Natura l Resour ce l aws 
o f o u r state bec a use o f t he tan k farm ' s location within the watershed( HUC) 
of the Wi ld and Sceni c River . Our t own has rece ived two grants fr o m the 
Delta Reg i ona l au thori ty in the past , partl y because of our locati on o n 
the watershed o f the Mississ ippi Ri ver . It wo uld be unfa ir t o tho se o f us 
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attempting to protect the environment , and the citizens of the United 
States th r o ugh the possibility of pollution of an Outstanding National 
Water Resource for the federal government on one hand say, we are 
protective of watersheds(Mississippi River) and on the other hand to say 
we are not going to protect the citizens o f the United States from this 
tank farm facility ' s location because it is in the watershe d o f a Wild and 
Scenic River . This type o f negligence in this draft permit cannot 
happen . 

- Permits 

Multiple permits and multiple business names o f the companies owned by 
David Mongomery(18 nationwide) cause confusion in trying t o understand the 
t ank farm fa cility . Last n ight I found NPDES permit MORA 07315 CEMO Rail 
Facility(MORA 07315) , which expired after 2 years in February of ' 17 . Why 
was this a two year NPDES when they are usually 5 year permits? What did 
the permit allo w? Was there a public notice of the permit? Is it legal 
to have NPDES permits for Coastal Energy Corporation(M00136883) and CEMO 
Rail Facility at the same location? Is it legal to have a two year NPDES 
permit? 

Site specific previous NPDES for Coastal Energy(MO 0136883) current draft 
Copy not site specific , why? 

Why is this permi t classified as part l? Are there pending or upcoming 
parts to it upcoming? 

The Application for Authority to Construct form , dated J uly 6 , 2012 
received July 9 , 20 1 2 

Language on Air Permit , not a new facility 

3M hol dings water permit?# MOR1 09W5 

Land disturbance water 

Did Coastal Fill out an application to operate? Is this different than an 
NPDES applicati on? 

Did Coastal Energy Corporat ion fill out an application for Stormwater 
Permit , Form E? 

State Ope rating Permit NPDES Coastal Energy M00136883 expired March ' 17 

- Env ironme ntal Protection Agency Regi o n 7 over Missouri caught Coastal 
dis c harging into the waters o f the state. 
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-Violation Water Quality Standards o f the state '14 

- move Coastal Energy Tan k Farm to one o f the o wner ' s 12 locations outside 
the Ci t y of Willo w Springs 

Receiving stream changed from the previous permit(ba cksliding?) 

Rece i v ing stream 

Page 11 EPA photos 

photo flooding attached 

- Spills , Actions and violations , directives not achieved 

No update to Coas t al Energy Website adding Facility Response Plan , Storm 
Wa ter Pollution Prevention Plan , and Spi ll Pr evention Control and 
Countermeasure Plan 

No ne w SPCC las t was dated ' 14 , new o ne is required 6 mont h s after 
expansion(which was in '1 6) 

Wild and Scenic Rivers Act Section 7 

EPA inspections 

EPA found discha rge into the Eleven Poi nt River at Coastal Energy 

EPA found unauthorized pipi ng at Coastal Energy , a nd concrete outfall 

EPA found Clean Water Ac t v i olat ion at Coastal Energy 

EPA settlement 

Missouri Depar t ment of Natural Resources/Missouri Att o rney General/County 
of Howell , Missouri court order o n Coastal to comply with Clean Water laws 
of state by implementing a Stormwater Pollution Prevent i o n Plan 

Spills Springfield , Cabool , Fenton , MillerX2 

Flooding in April in Missouri . Was Coastal/Eleven Point river teste d for 
spills/potential for Brownf ield 

Are the laws of Missouri NPDES compliance sampl ing being uphe ld at the 
Coastal Energy tank farm in Wi llow Springs , MO? 
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Is 40 CRf 350 . 360 - 372 Toxic Chemica l s Release Reporting upheld at t he tan~ 
farm? 

- School in danger/Towanda air study 

- 303(d) impaired water o f Eleven Point River acco rding o EPA 

Should the facility of Coastal Energy Co rpo rati on be required to have a 
TMDL- Total Maximum Daily Load? 

- sinkholes , geohydrologic testing , bore testing 

- This permit should be denied at it s cu rre nt l ocation due t o above rea sons 
and foremost that t here s hou1 d be n o disc harge and zero degradation to an 
ONRW /US Eleven Point Wild and Scenic Rive r / Wi llow Springs headwaters . It 
is as simpl e as that . This tank farm is not a good a c t o r in this 
location , many problems have occure d it is too critical an area f o r 
this . Man y of Lhe o wner o f the tank farm ' s o ther locations throughout 
Missouri and the United States are undeveloped and no o n a US National 
Wild and Scenic River headwaters . Missouri DNR should work with the 
company of Coastal Ene rgy t o write a new permi t for o ne of the o wner ' s 
o her locations in Missouri o r suggest he move outs ide of Missouri to one 
of his locations nationally , in o rder to move storage area/ta nk fa rm from 
Willow Springs ' headwaters of the Ele ven Point River . 

Here are the o wn e r ' s compa nies in Wil low Springs , MO 

CEMO Rail facility , LLC 

CEMO As pha lt Plant , LLC 

Coasta l Hol dings 

M Compani es 

Coastal Energy Corp o ra tion 

Coas al Systems , Inc . 

3M Holdings 

Eagle Systems 

Uni ed Di stribu ing 

10 



Fuel Marketing rorpo ration 

Shelley Petroleum Dissolved 

Fuel Marketing Sµr ingfield , Ethano l , Dissolved 

Here are the o wn er ' s o ther places o f business in Mi ssouri : 

Miller , Missouri (Coasta l Emulsion s of Missouri) 

Scott City , Missouri (CEC) 

Here are the owner ' s ot her pla ces o f bus iness nationwide : 

Fort Smith , Arkansas(2 busines ses Coastal Energy and Fuel Management ) 

Clinton , Oklahoma , Coas tal Energy Corporat i on 

Brentwood , Tennessee , Coastal Energy Co rpo r ation 

Lafitte , Louisianna , Coastal Energy Co rporat ion 

Jill Bailey 

Missouri 

573 - 228 - 0 147 

D Virus-free www avg.com 
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July 10 , 20 1 7 postmarked /general delivery mail comments t o 
Missouri Depart men t of NatuLa l Re s our c es regarding NPDES draft 
G491369 

"The Eleven Point River originates near the town of Willow 
Springs , located in no r theastern Howell 
County ." ( h ttps : / / mdc . mo . gov/s ites/default/ f iles / watersheds/Eleve 
nPoi ntWate rshed 0 90.pdf ) I would li ke to especially draw your 
a ttention to backslid ing i n t his draft permit. Anti - backs liding 
The expired NPDES for Coastal Energy (M001 36883)lists two U~M 
locat ions (attached photo) whi l e t he draft permit for Nat icna~ 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination is reduced t o o ne UTM location. 
This a ppears to be backsliding. The location at the tanks has 
been removed . If no degredat i on in l ast wa ter permit why would 
it be a llowed in this one? Antibacks l iding laws (CWA § 3 03 (d ) (4) 
say this permit cannot be les s strict than the last one. The 
l as t permit was signed by t he Director o f the Departmen t of 
Na t ura l Resources , why is th i s one on l y required to be s igned by 
t he Di r ecto r of Environmental Qual ity? Process wast ewater 
language is added t o this permit on page one . Therefore this 
permit is l ess stringent than the l a st o ne , a nd is backsliding . 
Because the Eleven Point River headwa ters in Willow Springs is 
an Outstandin g National Wa te r Resource the permit appl i cation 
should have stayed site specific . The permi t draft , i f i t 
a llowed out fa lls , t he y would not have t o be clearly marked as in 
t he previou s permit for Coastal . This is backs_iding. 

Wet testing should be required for this facility and is not in 
t he current d raft , but was an option tha t was not required in 
the previous site specific NPDES f or Coastal. The r equirement 
was like y taken awa y because the owne r c hec ked o f f erroneously 
that the facility at t he Eleven Point River headwaters wo u l d not 
harm the env i ronment . Wet test i ng is long overdue at this 
facility . This is ba cks liding. 

A Total Maximum Daily l oad should be required now o f Coastal 
Energy as the same situa tion occurred as in t he paragraph abo ve , 
the facility was not requ ired when it should have been . 

There is not a "No Degradation Evaluation ll page of che d r aft 
permit when t here had been on t he previous NP DES for Coastal 
Energy . Th is is backs l iding . j 

Item 17 Was this draft p e r mit eva luated because of the 303(d ) 
impaired wa ter of the Eleve~ Point Rj ver according t o 
EPA http: dnr.mo. ov env wpp/waterqu21i~d/docs/2016·epa-final-decision-lener.pdf) 

rurErnrE~W[Em r l 
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-MORA00246 Enforcement file 
Goog l e Earth Coastal tank farm 
2010 bigger tanks arrive 
201 4 last archive 
- ignor hydrogeologic report in last NPDES permitting of Coasta l , 
sinkho_es not checked on box on page 2(attached) 
Letter to Ahmed from Picard in EPA inspection report admits 
discharge from ou tfal l s 

7 . 7 . 1 4 letter capped piping l anguage from EPA report 

NPDES wo rksheet states pipes were l eaking into river and 
tributary from EPA report 

Page 9 DSC N2141 states recent grading of the El even Po int River 
from EPA r e port 
SPCC inspection EPA 
EPA inspections at Coastal 2/19/14 , 2/10/1 4, 3/18/14 
Google Earth 2010 , 20 12 , 201 4 
-should be no outfalls on a Tier 3 River 
- We~ght of tanks 
-Stewards h ip/advisory group to Fo rest Service of t h e El even 
Point l ike the Forest Service has with the River Stewardship 
Council in Massachusetts who reviews federal projects 
- Superfu nd Eleven Point River Wi llow Springs 
-Greenspace Eleven Point River Wi l l ow Springs 
Org chart DNR- EPA-Interagency Wild and Scenic River Coordinating 
Council-USFS-Advisory Council /S tewardship to USFS 
- Spills Coastal Energy/and or their previous companies and 
current product distributers: 
Fenton, Missouri 
Cabool , Missouri 
Spr ingf i e ld , Missour i 
2 in Mi l ler, Missouri 
f lood 350 , 000 damages of Coastal Energy (article attached wit h 
pies ) 

Houston Herald newspaper article(Coastal Energy hq constructio n 
' 86 )language sto rage tank 

Laws 
10 CSR 20-7.015 (6)( a)(3 ) 
Clean Water Act violation by Coastal of 3ll{j) 
, 33 US Code§ 1321(j) 
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40 US CFR Pa r t ::2 & Sectio n 312 (a )of EPCR 42 USC § 110 2 (a ) & 4 0 

CFR § 370 . 20 
: o CSR 20 - 7 . 0 31 Missouri ' s Water Quality Sta~dards 

No discha rge facility 10 CSR 20 -6 . 015( 1 )( 8 )7 

ONRW 10 cs~ 20 - 7 . 015( 6 ) (Bl and 7 . 031(3) (Cl , and7 . C31 (8 ) 

Discha r ging into a wild a nd Sce n i c r i ver fine $50 , 000 each day 
o f violation or $182 , 500 , 00C quoting Columbia Mi s sourian 
newspaper a rt ic l e : 

"If t!':e Environmental Protection Agency had complied with the 
fede r al Clean Water Act, it would have f ine d Coastal Energy up 
t o $ 50 , 000 each cay o f violat ion or $18 2 , 500 , 000 . Tha t amount is 
clearly wha t t he agency could and sho uld have called for under 
the pro visions o f Section 309 of the Clean Wa ter Act . " 

National Environmen tal Po licy Act 

WS RA 16 US Code Chapter 28 § 127 8 

Policy NP DES green infrastructure (attached} 

Statement of danger e rro neou s in the c er t i fica tion of t~e 
appl icabili ty of the sub stantial harm c r iteria chec klist , in 
newest SPCC(2014l o wner ac kn owl edges the EPA says loca tio n harms 
e nvi r onment 

NP DES is a Natio nal permi t (National Pollut ant Di scha rge 
Elimi~ation Systern}though issued t hrough the State of Missouri 
by autho rity o f the CWA /EPA therefore i s s ub ject t o WSR.A Section 
7 fo r fede r al pe rmits (attached Technicai ~eport of I WSRCC) . It 
is t h e headwa te rs of a Na tio nally pro tected WSR which is 
pro t ected a b o v e a n d be low the designat i o n by the above me ntioned 

section(? ) . 

Protect the subsurface , s ub terra nea n wate rs , should have 
l anguage about Karst and l o sing s t r eam o f Coas t al Energy 
loca t ion i n permit. Ant i-backsl id ing . The previ ous permit of 
NP DES f o r Coastal was not protective enough of the losing stream 
bec ause it was no t c hec ke d as it should have been . Only special 
Stream was checked . This permi t draft is backsl iding becau s e 
ONRW a r e not r ecognized no r is the specia: stream designatio n . 
Nor i s t he National Scenic Rive r designation . Anti-backliding 
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I r rigate fie l d of l ast permi t is now discharge into tributary of 
Eleven Point River. 

Pol lution near Willow Springs school 

Perrni ts 
MORA 002 46 Land distur bance 

Weight of tanks 
Pr opane expansion weight pe r gallon 60 degrees F , 4.24 lbs per 
gallon , 360 , 000 gallons. And this is only 360 , 000 gallon s 
we ight of a 4 , 040 , 000 ga llon tank farm 

- Socio - Economic Tour i sm in our area wi ll be affected negative ly 
if the Wild and Scenic values of the Eleven Point River are 
unreasonably diminished by the tank farm 's location on i:s 
banks . 

- No discharge to losing stream per 10 CSR 20-7. 015 ( 4 ) (A ) 

-A :acility Res po n se Plan had to be implemented at Coastal 
because of its location on the ONRW/Eleven Point River 

- Gr eer Sprin g second largest Missouri spring fed by headwaters 
o f El even Point a nd feeds into Eleven Point River (p ic attached ) 

- Attached l etter to Bosserman tasks required by Naza r / EPA 7 
direct ives met by Coastal Energy? 

- Significantly out o f compliance during permit d raft appl ication 

Than k you , 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573- 228 - 0147 

*I n earl i er corrunents I stated Coa sta l Energy tank farm owner(s) 
had 18 companies . It is actually 17 existing companies(not 
including an Angus fa rm and a corrunerc i al building rental unit, 
and a dog b reeding company . Ten of t hose 17 companies are in 
Willow Springs , MO, with s even remaining i n other parts o f 
Missouri and the US . 



Supporting documen t s and attachments : 
geohydrologic su rvey 

DNR s inkhole map o f a r e a 

goo gle earths o f area 

Blue Ridge aspha l t factsheet 
Mate r ia:s Safety Data Sheet 
090. txt MDC headwater s prote c t e d 

F- 1 of 1 pho t o 9 s ump / cor.c r e t e Coas ta l direc t ed t o r emo ve by EPA Ci ty Ma p 
Table D ONRW 
EPA pho t o # 11 
Jost - Di spa tch pho t o 
tan k fa r m 41 1 pho to 

Wild and Scenic Rive r s info 2 pages 
EPA impa i r ed water s let t e r 

~ap o f possibl e c ancer cluster Willow S~rings , MO 
?om Al ey hydrologist letter 
pie c ave (2) 

Howell Co unty Ne ws flood 
Expansio n pie HCN 
Spr ingfiel d Spi l l 321 % 
CDC d o c 

Final Decisio n EPA EPR- 303 (d ) 
EPR management p l an 

Coa sta l 201 4 SPCC r evi sed inspection 
EPA ir.spect i ons/repor:s 
537 EPA inspectio n 
883 20 1 5 SWPPP 
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PAGE NUMBER 2 of5 

A.EFFLUEN UM AT10NS AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS PERMIT NUMBER ~1~ 
The pennittee i authc IZed to discharge from outfall(s) with serial number(s) as specified in the application for this pennit. The final 
effluent limitatic IS shi become effective upon issuance and remain in effect until expiration of the permit Such discharges shall be 
controlled, Ii.~ itored by the permittee as specified below: 

FINAL EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS MONITORING REOUIREMl;NTS,. 
OUTFALL NUMBER AND EFFLUENT DAILY WEEKLY MONTH..Y MEASUREMENT ~ PARAMETER($} UNITS MAXIMUM AVERAGE AVERAGE FREQUENCY TYPE 

Qutf~I #001 - Fuel Storage Secondary Containment (Notes I & 2) 
Rainfall Inches • daily total 

Volume Pumped Gallons • daily total 

O!,!tfall #00;: - No Discharge Stonnwater (Notes I & 2) 

Rainfall inches • daily total 

Volume Pwnped gallons • daily total 

QY!mll #00] and #002- Irrigated Stormwater 

Ethylbenzene mglL 0.32 0.32 Once/month Grab 

Oil and Grease mg/L 15 10 Once/month Grab 

Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons••• mg/L 10 10 Once/month Grab 
pH - Units SU •• •• Once/month Grab 
Ethanol mg/L • • Once/month Grab 

Volume Irrigated gallons • Daily Total 

Application Area acres • Daily Total 
inches/ • Daily Total Application Rate 

acre 
MONITORING REPORTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ANNUA!.L Y; THE FIRST REPORT IS DUE Ji!m!s'!!Y i~, ~Q1 ~ . 

B. STANDARD CONDITIONS 

IN ADDITION TO SPECIFIED CONDITIONS STATED HEREIN, THIS PERMIT IS SUBJECT TO THE ATTACHED fBmJ_ STANDARD 
CONDITIONS DATED October 1.1980 and AllgUSt 15. 1994, AND HEREBY INCORPORATED AS THOUGH FULLY SET FORTH 
HEREIN. 

A. EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND MONJTORJNG REQUIREMENTS (continued) 
• Monitor and report. 

•• pH is measured in·pH un.its and is not to be averaged. The pH is limited to the range of 6.5-9.0 pH units. 
••• The suggested analytical method for testing TPH is non-Halogenated Organic by Gas Chromatography method 8015 talso known 

as OA I and OA2); however, if the permittee so desires to use other approved testing methods ( i.e. EPA 1664), they may do so. 

Note 1 - No-discharge facility requirements. Storrnwater shall be stored and land applied during suitable conditions so that there is 
no-<iischarge from the facility or irrigation site. An emergency discharge may occur when excess stormwater has 
accumulated above feasible irrigation rates due to precipitation exceeding the 1-in-10 year 365 day rainfall or the 25-year 24-
hour stonn event 

Note 2 - Records shaJI be maintained and summarized into an annual operating report, which shall be submitted by January 28"' of 
each year for the previous calendar year period. The report shaJI include the following: 
(a) Record of maintenance and repairs performed during the year, average number of times per month the facility is checked 

to sec if it is operating properly, and description of any unusual operating conditions encountered dwing the year; 
( b) The nwnber of days the facility discharged during the year, the discharge flow, the reasons discharge occurred and 

effluent analysis perfonned. 

C SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
I. Emergency Discharge. Outfall 002 may only discharge if rainfall exceeds the l in 10 year (Data taken from the Missouri 

Climate Atlas) or the 24 hour, 2S year (Data taken from NRCS Urban Hydrology for Smell Watersheds) rainfall events. 
Discharge ror any other reason shall constitute a permit violation ud sbaJI be recorded in accordance with Stancbrd 

.. 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Tuesday, September 05, 2017 5:36 PM 

Clerk EAB 

EPA 1, EPA2, Jackson attachments 
epa1 .pdf; epa2.pdf; jackson.pdf 
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5. During my vi5ual inspt..'Ction of the south section of the bulk plant area. specifically the 
rctl."Otion basin. I observed four outlet pipes that c-;tcnd south to the unnamed tributary # I 
to the Eleven Point Rivl.'f. One pipe, which was located at Lhe southeast Ctlrn<.-r of the bulk 
plant area (marked as Outlet Pipe #2 on Figure 1) was identical to Outlet Pipe tt I 
mentioned above. Howc\'er. the inlet of the pipe was submerged in water as shown in 
DSCN2 l 60 above. This pipe extends apprO)(itnatcly 20 yards south anc.l discharges imo 
the unnamt.-<l tributary /1 I. During my inspection of the outlet of Pipe ;,2. 1 obscr. cd that 
the pipe was dripping every 13-15 seconds. In addition. the bed of the unnam1;.-d tributary 
directly beneath the pipe had a not11.:cablc dt.-pression (spot erosion) which indicat<.-s 
previous d1scharg~ had occurred from the pipe as shown in DSCN2 I 62 hclow. 

Thcrdi.)rc. based on my observation of Pipes # I and #2. I issued Notice of Potential 
Violation number I (NOPV#l) for the failure to prevent the discharge of stomnvater from 
the hulk plant into the Eleven Point River and its tributary. 

DSCN2 J 62, Spot erosion in the bottom of the tributary dircctl) beneath the pipe 

6. I also observed three other oulJct pipes from the rctL-ntion basin that extend south into the 
unnamed tributary. Those three pipt..'S (marh'\I Outlet Pipes #3. #4 and #5 on Figure I) did 
not have control val\'CS. However I was able to observe that the inlet of Pipe #5 was 
capped (DSCN2154) but the outlet was not (DSCN2 I 55), the inlet of Pipe 1.3 was 
submerged with water (DSCN2159) and was not capped but its outlet was capped 
(DSCN2 l 58). and the inlet of Pipe F<4 was not cappt..-d (DSCN2 I 52) but I could not 101.:ak 
its outlet. 

L -- ------·· 
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7. During my inh.'f\ ic" with :V1r. Picard. at his oflicc. prior to conducting the Yisual 
inspection. I asked Mr. Picard why the bulk plant has discharge pipt.,-s while the NPOES 
pennit prohihits the discharge (lf stonnwater from the bulk plant. He explained that wht.."fl 
Coastal Energy apphcd for the permit, they were under the understanding that the MDNR 
pcm1itting authority was allowing them to discharge stonnwatcr after monitoring. 
Therefore. Coastal Energy dt:signed the earthen berm and retention hasin with discharge 
pipes. 

8. During tn) visual ins})\."t:tion of the ElcYt..'TI Point River. J noticed that Coastal Energ) is 
using the tx11tom of the rivt.--r as an acct.-ss road between the bulk plant and the unpt.TI11ith .. -u 
slorngc area. I also notict.'<l that a large St.'Ction of the Eleven Point River was graded 
(OSCi\2141-DSCN47) as shown in OSCN2141 below. I pointed out to Mr. Picard my 
observation. Mr. Picard mentioned that the riwr was graded by Howell County authoritit..-s 
approximately 20-30 days prior to this insJX,>etion. 

0SCN214l. Recent ~rading of the Elven Point River 

9. During my visual inspection. the site was clean and the ground was free of discoloration 
and spills, and the bulk tanks' secondary containment appeared strm .. 1urally sound and 
adequate and wa~ free of spills. 

IO. The NPDES permit requires the pennittc.-e to develop and implemt..-'Jlt a Storm Wau .. -r 
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). During my initial interview with Mr. Picard, Mr. 
Picard provided me a SWPPP that was developed for the construction activities during the 
constiuction phase of the site. l asked Mr. Picard if Coastal Energy had developed a 
SW PPP as required by the current NPDES pc,mit. He replied that they were currently 

9 
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1~1 Missouri Department of 
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1 f,] NATURA RESOURCES 

Jul:-3:.2017 

\1-, .Jill Bc1ik) 
"11) '\ ( enter \1 

\\ ilhn•. "pri11gs ~,u 6579", 

~ 

I bani- yo11 for your email dated luly 9. 2017 and letter rcu.-i,cd Jul) 12.2017 th.it ptl1' idc-; 
Ll1111111e11l~ rnnccrning the dratt operatrng permit \10-G..t91169 f(lt Cllastdl f-.ncrg) Corpn•<1t1,111 

I It" tulill\\111!,! i'> ,1 d1,cuss1on l)t pt'nntl questions raisl'd conccrn111g the d1,1ft pt>rmit: 

• Rcg.1strat1un of Coastal Lnergy Corporation,, ith tht· Sccrctat) of State can hL toun,I at 
nll(" h,d.,11<.. 1110 g,1, l!us111L·:,,I nltl) Bl·Sl,llLh ;isp, '"L':_!tt:h f)JK O under charter nunibi:r 
1)(1_1\()022 ·1 he business is listed as 111 .. (iood <.;1anding .. and would qu<tlif) fM permits 

• ( P,1:-.tal has made application for rcnc\\al of th .. · exi-;tmg site sp, ,.itiL permit. rh0 ~vlis'-1H1ri 
I }cp,u1mcnt of '\atural Resources 1s ,,ork111g on the renewal nt the site spec1tic rernrn . C C)astal 
c1J._o applied !Pr the abll\C rt!t'erenLcd general rermit. Pre, i,lU'> 'versions of the ucn..:ral permit 
,lid 11,1t 1n .. ·ludc tlm. t~pc ot facilit;, therelorc the facillt~ applied for a site spc1:11ic rcrmit. ·1 h~· 
t,1cil11:- ,.., being allo\\ed h) arr!~ for a general permit instead of retaining the existing site 
·,1, .. ·ulK pcrn11t bL·cause the appltcabtlity of the gcnL-r:1l permit ha~ been changL·d h} include 
t w,l. l,1cil111c~ I h1.· ,talC\.\idc general permit \,as public nnticed and comment'- did nnt 
ncccs..,1t<1tc a change 111 aprlicability. 

• I h1.· I k,en Potnt River adjac<:nt to the lac1ltt> and for many miks belt>\\ 1s not on the imp.med 
,u:1.t ... list untd 11 reaches Oregon l <JUnly ,,here the imrairrncnl 1, shcmn fo1 m .. ·rcur~ Jue tu 
:1t:nospheric depnsition. The Department has t:onsidercd the likelihood 1>f the lactlit) to 
1.<Hll11butc w this impairment ,mJ doc:s not belie, c the facil111 "'eon1rihu11ng w the nH.:rcury 
,mpa,rrnent due lo the pwx11111t~ ,lf the facilit~ to the impaired scgrncrll. Pre, wu-,1>. th1.· Llcvcn 
J>o111l Rt, er tlllllll'.c.liatd) bl'lci,, the ( ily of Wt!IO\-\- '::>prings treatlllcnt facility was list<.:tl on thl' 
1mp:.mcd waters list f,,r chlorine. I h,~ 11npa1r1ncnt \.\.<lS addressed through <1 wtal dalf~· 
ma,1mum load .,nd has s111cc been rl'moved from the impaired listing. 

• 1'11c.:1 ~· .11~·, .it multiple permit p:.irls to be issued in phases. Part I in the permit draft IL'krs t0 
\t.11.dar,I < ond1t1ons. Part I and is applicable to all permits 1sc;ucd 

• 

.. 
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• ·1 lie ,lra1t oper,1tinµ pl.'rmit docs nnt auth<1ri/e routine d1rL'Ct d1.;;chargc'> of 1nduc,l11al sto1nmat,'r 
sinl'L' thL' t~ll'ilit) was designed not to discharge and 1'> located in Ot1tsta11d1ng National 
Resource Watl'r bas111. I hl' entire facdit: h cndoscJ b) an c:irthcn berm that is intemkJ 111 
l.'.01Ha111 all ol the storrm,ater chat falls on th,; site. '>tornrnatcr captur..:J \\l!hlrl the hc1111 i-; 
rt.rnred acrn-,s tho..rnilroad -,pur to an add1t1onal conta111mc.,.;11 st1 ucturl' \-\-hCrl' 11 l;,-p1t·all: 
L'\:tporatcs I 1<1,,e,cr. in the cvcnl thc1t prccipitat10n cxcc...:ds their c1rntainrncn1 capacit\. the 
f,1l tlit: is alsn equipped" 1th l,ind application equipment that allO\\:-. them to 1rng:itc on 
''r.1pcn: o\\ ncd In the !;11.:ilit:, Dunng c;c, ere prcc1pili.ltion event'>. the pcrmillcc 1s auth()n/cd 
, uindul! , 111L li!-l''1c:, d I SL h.1rgl's to cn.,urc the structural intcgrtl) or stornn, ,Her hold 1ng 
t•uclUrL' Cl' ,ite \\h1ch conJonn-, to th..: defi111t1011 nt' no discharge ti)und 1n the rcgul,1t1on, 

: hi, , ,111h ,1llcl\\abk during prt.:i.:ipitat10n e\t'llh that cxc<.'cd the one-in-ten: c:ll 1H the 24-
1\,)ul ~-- :<-',ir 1a1t1fall events. ·1 he lowesi point 111 the ea11hcn benn surrounding the f~lcil11:, 
\\Ot,ld J]o\\ to a tributar~· to the f-,le,cn Point Rivl.!r nt.:ar the <.;outhcast corner of the tacrlity at 
till' ,irp1"11 \llll,llL' (:()Ol'J111aics listed 111 tht.: Pl'llllll We bt•l1C\C the rl'CCl\lllg \\,llCr liql•d in thl' 

pc1:n1t ha~ been adequately described Pleasl.' understand that lhl' trif)utar:, 1s alf,Htkd the .._,1111L 

k\cl \)fprotcct11>11 as the Flncn 1'01111 RI\L'r 

• \\ 1--ioil' cr·tlucnt toxicit> ll'Sting rs n,>t ncccs..,,H: as the facii1t: 1s required to maintain nl1-

llt\Cllargc. i\ny ernt:rgcncy discharge that could occur \\Ould nl'Cd to mt.:et the prcc1pllatl()n 
~·\\:'Ills Jcsu1heJ abo,c and \\l'uld be t:xcmpt undt:r the:: rcgubt1nns. 

• !11-.Kcs::-. \\a~tt:\\atcr language b included 111 the general permit as 11 \\·as ,Hitkn Ill appl: to 
; 1:m~ t"acditic, stall',, 1d,: th:it qualifi tor this pcnrnt Coastal mu::-.t rnmpl: \,\ ith pcrm,t 
~·,,nJ1t1lln~ '1nd language that 1, 1nc.:luded in this permit. Srnn:: the facility 1s lou1tcd 111 an 
< >uhtand1ng 1'.at1onal Rcs,Hrrcc \\'atl'I and dc,igncd Jllll tn discharge. the: mu'it maintain 11,1-

tl ~" 1.11 ge except under rrcc1pit.1ti<in t·, .:nts d1scu:..sed ano, e. 

• 11 1~ nut uncc,mrnon to add ,ir rcmcwc outfalls in p1.-rn11ts \itc w,ir~ at facilitic:.. ~.in r1.' Jrrcl.'t 
,w, 11,,ater thcrl'l)) cl1111inating oulfillls ,\s prl'\ iou-,1~ statc.'d. the lacil1t:- 1-; rcport111g the 
,J\\t',l roint tn th1.· t.:arthcn berm sunuundrng the facilit) ,q)lJld lkrn to :i tribu1ary to thL 

1 n1.n Point Ri,cr near the southeast conk'! t1f the !al.'ility at th1.' appro,imak coord111ate, 

1,..,tcd 111 tht' rerm,t. ·1 hr<. 1<; nnt considered hack<;liding as the pre, iotl', permit required rh> 

!•,,.: 1a1gc and th1, rcrrn:t requires nt1 d1:,;chrtrge 

• l h,11 ;2111g thl' rcecl\ 111g water dc,1gnallon from the l:lcH:n Po1m Ri,cr to the trrhutar~ t,1 thl' 

f k\cll l\111·1 f{iwr"' 1H1t cnn<-1dcrcd bad-sliding !'he prc,·1ou" pennll required no discharge 
.m,f this 111.·r111i1 rl·quirc.., no dischttrgc Please understand that the tnbut<1r> 1, afforded tht· sa•ne 
k\L .J! pr, 1rcL'tw11 .is the l·lc,.:n Point R.1,cr 

~ 

• Pr.:, ,ou, Department th rector-, signt:d ~crmits 1-;sucd 111 the siatc The dirc~·tnr 11t.1s tht.: Jt1thm1t> 
t<i dckgatc s;gn:1turc lo the D1retto1 nf the D,, 1s1on nl En, 1runmental ()ualit) I his dclt.:g:111,111 
JnL'" not in any ,,a:i make the r(:rrnll le-;:-; enfon;;:abk 

• 
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I h..: l.1cil.t_\. ,,as tnsrectcd on Deccmhcr I. ~016 and was dctcnnit11..'d to he incompliance. [he 
facilit> has been submitting the required permit information and Department cntorccrncnt issue, 
IW\'c hc.>cn n:snl\cd. 1-'or ,;pcc1ti<.: questions rcl:111.:d lo issut.:s regarding. the l· m 11onrncntal 
Pr(ltccti1rn Agenc:· (EPA) requirements or !·PA enforcement statu,. please' c(1ntal'.t I PA-T<eg1Cln 
\ 11. I I :o l Renner f~h J. L1..·11c,:1. K,msas: 662 ! 9. 

<Jth1..·1 perm ii'- '>tKh a<.. MOR I 09\\'5 and \10RA07J 15 were referenced in yciur ktl<.:r I hv,c .nc 
1 ind dis1urh;mcc penrnts \\ h1ch arL abo gener:1.I permits. l hese pc,rn its have prc-determ1m:d 
C\[)ll'dtl(lll dates :\ f,1cil1l) ..:;m arph for 0111..' 1..ll these permits m,J-rcrmit c~ck ,llld it \\ould O<..' 
1..'l!.:ll1\e tor k·,hT than live \(\HS haseJ on th..: expirnuon date. lfadd1ti<1nal time h .necdcJ to 
1..ulllpic(l' ,I J)l()jCCI. the laciltt\ \\1lliid llt'Cd tO re-app!:, fo1 the pcrmi!. (f"no!. the pern11t ,1..11 
t..:1111i11alc'> 

I he l)q1anrn1..'tH dllcs not pt:rfonn routir1c te<;ting on 'it reams -;talC\\ idc during !ln()dtng 
t• nd11111:,.., I undrng tor sucl1 act1,·itics '" lll)t ,l\nilablc In tlw, partt('ular SCt'n.irio. tln(Jd 
(1 11d1tH11l, crl'<1tt·d h~ the onc-1n-1cn year or the 24-hnur-2'5-)l'ar rainfall c, cnts ,,otdd e,cmpt no 
,' 'llurgc !al lit,.:'> 1111m d1-;chargc l11111tatiirns 

\n Lk:,!r<1dation c, ,1luation-; arc required during <..'.(lll'itruct,on off 1c1lillc'i alter the rule h..:c.11111: 
1..·tkUI\ c \1111..L' the tacil,t) 1s requircu to maintain no Jischargx because nf the Outswndinµ 
\ tlrnn.il RL·,ourcc \\ atn" dt'~ignation. the f,tcility has complied with the evaluation 
'L ,tt,1rt'111en,-, ~o d,..,charge is the most prnt<..'cti, c (lf no degradation e,·aluation llptions. 

111 11.1.,•rd,11h.L' \\llh 10 C<.;R 20-6.200(1 )(B)l l. "fac1lit1e:; hurlt to control the release "f 
,t.,1'11\\,ll<..'r arc not ~ubicet to the construd1t)n permitting rc(Juiremcnts of 10 C'iR :20-6 0 I Ot4J. 

pr,,, 1Jcd that the :-l\Jrrn\\i:l.ttr d1>l'S not come 111 cuntact \\ ith process \\aSll'. prou:.,, ,,,htc,,at<..'r. 
01 '>l!;llrlrc,rnt rnatL·n.1ls. and the stnrm,\,HCr ts no, a ,1gn1ticant cnmrihutor ot' pcdlutant,. · 
lk, w,t· :he Dcr,ntmcnt does not ha, e the lcg;1I authority t,) require this foci Ill) t,) ot'ita1n ·1 

\.\1Jhtr\lL't111n permit. n<) cng1necrv1g pl.in..; and specllirntwn,.. or gec1-h~Jrol\1g1c e, .1lu;1t11H1'> ,•.er'-· 
1Htd11\:d to be :-.ub:rntted to the Ikpartm1..·nt during th,.: (\l11struct1nn ot thi-.. l;i..:11,t: I he 
,~ 't.l.1t1orl'> '- m l)c found on the Dt!partml'nt's \\Cb-,itc at 

,, \I ''" llh; :{II\ adrttlC'> L'I l:' __ lllll:'lll IOt;,:,1 l (Jc-,1.:r~.[>· E!.: __ ~lt. 

\1'~L 1!ic.1II:. y,nt tef~rcm:c pipes in th1..' stornrnatcr hcrm Io <1Ut 1-.rHl\\lcdgc. thcs1..' prp1..'" h:I\ t: 
b1..·l 11 · l'nto, cd and ½ ere mldres,;eJ as part of the Department·, a11cl I-PA· s en for1.:e111L'nt 
11 1,cc,~ 111;, 

'I <•11· '-',tcr rct<..r..:ll<.'L''> the nc:cd tor ,cc:1rnJar) ... unwi11111cnt 101 tanl-.s ,hould be required 
, • ... ,d ,n , ,,,.,,, nr•1,•nr rPn111r,•n11•r>I, ·,rt' i111nl1'nlf'rlff'd h1 the• 1-P:\ I h,,,r ;1ddn•..,.; i-. lh!i•tl ·1h," ,, 

- - -- --- --------
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·1 he lirn1tat1on-; arc established in accordance with the regulations hl protect walc'r qualit) and the 
hene1icial uses ot the receiving stream as outlined b) regulation !\s ..:,plained aho,·c. the: facil1t:-
1, rcqu1reJ t\1 maintain no dischargl' \\h1ch i-; the highcst lc,cl ol pmte1:t1on un1..k1 pcnnittrng, 
requ,rcmenh 

, ,)Ur ktk·1 r<.:tcrcnces the facilit) residing in a karst area and poknt1,1I structural intq;rn~ of its 
locat11m h:mg a ..:or,cern ,.\.., cxpl,.11ncd abon:, the Department doc:s not han:· the authont) to 

;1d,ln .. ·~" locattt)n 111,r cnnstructwn permitting requirement:; for <.;torm\\.atcr facilities. !'he perrrnt 
,lu,·.., L'qu1rc ·he 1:1cilit~ tn maint:1111 no d1<scharge 

f 

\',iur kttc1 rckrcncc~ the WilJ and Scenic R1\·1:rs ·\ct. Tht..· i\:lissoun Dep.irtrncnt pf .'\!atural 
Kc,our'-c" due.., not have jurisdictional authorn:- to implement the aLI I he gov..:rnrng ·i~cnc: 
, , ..:r the ptu\ is1<1ns found v. ithin the act 1s the l 111tcd States lkpartment of Agriculture. hm:st 
"..:n iu:. \-1ark I \,am I\Jational Fore';t. -lO I l·air!::rounds Road. Rl)ila. \HJ <,540 I wnce, 11 1 H.! till' 
I k, en l\)tnl RI\ l'r 

'I (IUf dkr rl't'crcnces haul roads in the st1l'am bed C'nnstrnct,on l)f stream crnss,ngs \\ith,n <1 

slrl'.iin L11,mnd may he regulated hy the l S. Army ('orp nfl,ng1nccrs. 700 \\ l\1pital ,\,rnut:. 

1 cdL'1,il Bldg 711 Fltinr. Little Rock. AR 72203. 

l n1•11nt'nts rclatcJ 10 air or hazardous \\aste are not addressed under this permit nor docs th..: 
< lean\\ atcr ( ('nrn1iss1on have the authorit) to address these' issues through ,,ater pollut,nn 
pct rnth. Y, 1ur u1111mcnh JL·latcJ to air or ha;ardous \\aStc will b<.: forwan.kd to the :.ippnipriatc 
pn>c!f.:111, tnr II.'\ 1L'\\ 

h c1cu 1rda11L'L' \\1th IO ( ·sR 20-6 020( I ,l( H ). the dqxu tml"nt docs thll have j un:sd 1..:t 1<,n !ti addrl·s, 
qL,L'~l1,1n,. of' 1011111!:l, locatii1n propcrt:, , alucs. or othcr Tl()n-watcr qualit) rclc.l!l'd Itl·rn-., 

·1 his kill'! sen cs a-, our notice that ,,l. intend to proceed ,\ith pcrrn1t i,su<111ec. I hank :nu h•r 
: 1n1r ,,11Crc~t 111 en\ ironmcntal issues. 

\()l 1111·.-\SI RECdO'!\. \I 01·1 JC'I 

" . ( 

J:1Lks,in L lksttl 
Rq."1<>11,1l Director 

.IIBrnhk 
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Permit Applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit Facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit Number: MOG941369 

Motion 

Denial of MOG941369 NPDES for Coastal Energy in Willow Springs, MO because of the violations of law 

and exercises of discretion/policies that are harmful to the environment set forth in my appeal of 9.5.17 

to the Environmental Appeals Board of the Environmental Protection Agency. Missouri DNR should 

work with the company of Coastal Energy to write a new permit for one of the owner's other locations 

in Missouri or suggest he move outside of Missouri to one of his locations nationally in order to move 

storage area/tank farm from Willow Springs' headwaters of the Eleven Point Wild and Scenic River, 

whose location here violates among others, the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act. The permitting authority 

removed from state of Missouri/Department of Natural Resources on federal facilities NPDES such as 

this one. Grounds for this removal non-adherence to the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, among other 

violations of law/exercises of discretion/policies that are harmful to the environment listed in my appeal 

of 9.5.17. 

Thank you, 

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
Case Name: New Filing: Unknown Filing Type/ appeal NPDES permit 
appeal.pdf; coverletter.pdf; Certificate of Service amendment to appeal.docx 

I am supposed to contact you to arrange a file transfer. I did put it a type 
of case, I don't know why it says unknown-I put permit appeal NPDES 
permit. so, am I supposed to go ahead and send you my filing through 
email? I will. And I will mail the two copies to you. Or I am supposed to 
wait to hear from you? 
Jill 
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Permit applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: MO-G491369 

In accordance with 40 CFR 124.19 I am appealing the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
Permit(NPDES) of Coastal Energy Corporation in Willow Springs, MO. The permit number is M0-
6491369 and was issued August 1, 2017 by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 

I will add a facility description here which was part of my public comment on page 1/and a permitting 

denial request: 

"4 million(4,040,000) gallon 43 unit storage tank farm consisting of propane, fuel(denatured ethanol, 
diesel, biodiesel), residual oil, asphalt oil, asphalts blended with vulcanizer dispersion (UP1935) and 
styrene/butadiene copolymer latex (UP7289),benzene(known carcinogen), cutback asphalt, and cold 
patch asphalt with cold patch asphalt and the asphalts blended with UP1935 and UP7289 being created 
onsite according to observations of expansion and Missouri Department of Natural Resources records 
and general asphalt information available. I will mention here the air permit of Coastal not to divert 
from the Water Commission's authority over this permit, but as proof that there is Benzene, a cancer 
causing chemical) at the facility and that it goes into our air, with potential to also harm the resource 
water of the headwaters of the Eleven Point and Wild and Scenic Eleven Point River/Outstanding 
National Resource Water merely by its presence there, along with other harmful substances. Directly 
quoting, the DNR air bermit says, "which covers at least two counties in Missouri and one in Arkansas). 
Fuel combustion at the installation will emit Hexane (110-54-3), Benzene (71-43-2), Naphthalene (91-20-
3),and Formaldehyde (50-00-0)." The word nlnstallation" here I am understanding to be the facility's 
day to day operations and not what occurred once at time of this installation.H "I would also argue that 
the language, "INSTALLATION DESCRIPTION Coastal Energy Corporation is proposing to construct a new 
fuel and asphalt products storage and distribution operation in Willow Springs, Missouri" in DNR air 
perm it for Coastal Energy(https:// dnr. mo.gov/ env /a pep/ perm its/ docs/ coastal-wsprings-2012cp. pdf)is 
false. Then the same air permit goes on to erroneously say, "This is a new installation; therefore, no 
permits have been issued to the permittee by the Air Pollution Control Program". According to Coastal 
Energy Corporation web site the company has been here in Willow Springs since 1979, with some 
records at the Secretary of State's office of companies owned by Montgomery in Willow Springs, 
Missouri(United Distributing), beginning in 1946-47. This is not a new fuel and asphalt product storage 
and distribution operation. Given the false pretense/misrepresentation on which the permitting in 2012 
happened I ask that no further permitting of the facility occur. I realize, the above mentioned permit is 
an air permit, which was not under the authority of the Clean Water Commission, but a permit which 
was issued under false representation should be grounds to deny any further permitting, and this above 
mentioned air permit is a current permit which will expire in October. The lapse in permitting of all types 
at Coastal Energy in the past should have been grounds for permit denial. I am aware the company did 
not have permits in place as they expanded often since 1979." Bostic did not address this in his 
response. This lack of permitting is a violation of RSMo Chapter 644.082. 

On page 2-3 of my comments I list a draft permit violation of 10 CSR 20-7.015(6)(A)3 concerning no 
discharge of process wastewater, and precipitation collected. 
Page 2 Bosic comments, Hdraft permit does not authorize routine direct discharges of industrial 

stormwater". I see no where that it doesn't . 

Bostic states on page 3 that the facility was in compliance at last inspection indicating that there is 

adequate berming. There is no berming on the Eleven Point River side of the facility which I mentioned 

in my comments to him on page 5. The Coastal SWPPP page 10 says there is "an approximate 5 foot 

.. 



Permit applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: MO-G491369 

berm" encompassing the bulk plant facility. I will attach page. There is not. Over the years since the 

EPA inspections in '14 berming on the Tributary side might have reached 5 feet in height but they are no 

longer there. 

Jackson Bostic's response on page 4 of his notice letter to my concern for the permitting of this facility 

on an U.S. Wild and Scenic River (page 1, 4, 5, 7, 8, 10, 12, and 14) violates 40 CFR 122.S(b) which is 

indicated as applicable to state programs of NPDES permitting, of which Missouri is an NPDES permitting 

authority. Missouri DNR NPDES authority includes federal facilities. An U.S. Wild and Scenic River is 

considered a federal facility. Mr. Bostic's response on page 4 in his letter of notice to me stated the 

WSRA was not in his jurisdiction. When EPA writes permits they have to adhere to the WSRA. "The 

Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, 16 U.S.C. 1273 et seq. - Section 7 of the Act prohibits the regional 

administrator from assisting by license or otherwise the construction of any water resources project that 

would have a direct, adverse effect on the values for which a national wild and scenic river was 

established." (https;//www.epa.gov/npdes/other-federal-laws-apply-npdes-permit-program). Why 

doesn't the state have to follow the WSRA? 

In 40 CFR 122.S (b) "any exclusive privilege" in permitting is prohibited. The NPDES permitting of this 
facility on an U.S. Wild and Scenic River constitutes an exclusive privilege because it is a water resource 
project upstream from a designated segment of a Wild and Scenic River, the Eleven Point River. Water 
resource projects/permitting are required to notify Congress and the Secretary of USDA if they require a 
federal permit. this segment "above a wild, scenic or recreational river area or on any stream tributary 
thereto" is protected from water resource projects like this permit, "which will not invade the area or 
unreasonably diminish the scenic, recreational, and fish and wildlife values present in the area on the 
date of designation," per the Wild and Scenic River Act/16 U.S. Code § 1278 (a). 

I cited the need for this notification in page 4 of my comments to Bostic. The National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System permit is a federal permit. An exclusive privilege happened when those 
parties were not notified, and when the water resource project of the NPDES of Coastal Energy was 
permitted on the Eleven Point River in Willow Springs, Missouri, which is an Outstanding National 
Resource Water per 10 CSR 20-7.031(8)Table D. 

Permit violation of 10 CSR 20-7.031(8) regarding antidegradation of Outstanding National Resource 
Waters/ effluent limitations, I expressed concern that this permit was backsliding in violation of the 
CWA. I also brought up a concern for no degradation of the Eleven Point through this permit(page 
12)asking why there is a no degradation evaluation in the previous NPDES for Coastal and not on this 
one. The effluent limitations appear to be weaker in the new permit. Mr. Bostic addressed effluent 
toxicity in page 2). The draft permit's effluent charting requirements are on page 5 of attached draft 
permit. The site specific NPDES of Coastal's effluent charting is attached. Bostic's reply on page 2 
regarding outfalls only addressed one of my CWA anti-backsliding concerns, though I listed many. 

10 CSR 20-7.031(() is violated by this permit because on "Tier Three. There shall be no lowered 
water quality in outstanding national resource waters or outstanding state resource waters, 
as designated in Tables D and E." I will attach Table D where Eleven Point River is listed. 
Outstanding National Resource Waters are protected in 40 CFR 131.12 I sited this federal protection on 
page of my comments to Bostic on page 4, pointing out that ONRW are protected at the highest level 

' 



Permit applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: MO-G491369 

and this is given consideration during NPDES permitting. I received no answer to the question of this 
Tier 3 protection in NPDES permitting by Missouri DNR, other than to say this facility is a no discharge 
facility. In my comments to Bostic I attached the lnteragency Wild and Scenic River Coordinating Council 
checklist for water resource projects on federally protected rivers with its cover page. I will attach it 
here. 

16 U.S. Code§ 1274 (a) Designation The following rivers and the land adjacent thereto are hereby 
designated as components of the national wild and scenic rivers system: (2)Eleven Point, Missouri­
The segment of the river extending downstream from Thomasville to State Highway 142; to be 
administered by the Secretary of Agriculture. 

I am appealing this permit because in Bostic's response to me on page 1 of his letter of notice 40 CFR 
122.26 (a) is violated because an individual permit is a site specific perm it. Here is his response, "Coastal 
has made application for renewal of the existing site specific permit. The Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources is working on the renewal of the site specific permit. Coastal also applied for the 
above referenced general permit. Previous versions of the general permit did not include this type of 
facility, therefore the facility applied for the site specific permit. The facility is being allowed to apply for 
a general permit instead of retaining the existing site specific permit because the applicability of the 
general permit has been changed to include these facilities. The statewide general permit was public 
noticed and comments did not necessitate a change in applicability." 

This response is confusing. At first it sounds like the site specific permit is being considered by DNR, 
then it doesn't. I was always under the impression that the reason Coastal had a site specific was 
because of its location on the Wild and Scenic River and a site specific ls more strict. I believe I 
commented during DNR's public comment period against the Fuel Spill Cleanup general 
permitMOG490000 which is used as a template on this permit, and got no response from DNR to my 
comment. My comment was posted on the internet by DNR though, as I believe the law requires. I 
feared that Coastal would use this permit because it had language that indicated that permit holders 
could tag onto it, and I feared for the safety of the Eleven Point River in that public comment I made. 

As mentioned above, Mr. Bostic repeatedly says in his letter of notice to me that this is a no discharge 
facility, i.e. Page 2 Bostic response, "draft permit does not authorize routine direct discharges of 
industrial stormwater", "not to discharge," and no discharge except ... " Also page 2."not discharge", "no 
discharge" and "any emergency discharge". Page 3 "would exempt no discharge facilities" and "no 
discharge" and "no discharge". Page 4 "no discharge" and "no discharge" but Chapter 644.082 RSMo 
reads, "It shall be unlawful for any person to operate, use or maintain and discharge water 
contaminants from any water contaminant or point source or wastewater treatment plant unless he 
holds a permit from the commission." I assume this is the statute that required Coastal Energy to apply 
for an NPDES permit. Mr. Bostic goes on to say that there is discharge in major storm event situations 
on page 2 of his comment to me, such as the Missouri flooding in April of this year which I asked about 
regarding its harm to the environment at Coastal Energy in my comments on page 9. EPA inspections in 
'14 found spills by the facility which I included in my comment to the state on page 8 and by sending the 
report page as an attachment. I will attach here too. This facility has discharged into the Eleven Point 
River. The inspectors also found that there was misunderstanding at Coastal Energy of the laws 
regarding discharge, which I will attach(page 9 EPA inspection report 2014). The '14 SPCC for Coastal 
Energy, which I am assuming to be the most current, on page 16 states, "The containment structures 

' 



Permit applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: MO-G491369 

that do not have a drain to discharge rainwater may utilize a pump system to discharge rainwater." 
Then the language says, "If the water has no petroleum sheen, it may be released to the surface.# 
Rainwater is stormwater and if this is a no discharge facility, how is stormwater in a plan under and 
required by the NPDES allowing discharge? On page 17 again the SPCC states, rainwater to be pumped 
and discharged. I will attach SPCC pages mentioned here. The site specific NPDES 
M00136883(attached) states on page 2 that records shall be maintained on the number of days the 
facil ity discharges per year, the discharge flow, the reason the discharge occurred and effluent analysis 
performed. I will attach this page. The '09 SPCC of Coastal Energy on page 6 states, "Stormwater is 
manually removed from the containment areas only after visual observations of contamination are 
made." My concern is that the discharged waters are toxic/carcinogenic. I brought up these concerns 
on page 1 and page lO(Toxic Chemical Release Reporting) of my comments. I am worried about the 
water quality and air quality affected by the facility. I also mentioned in my comments on page 8 that 
our town has received two grants from the Delta Regional Authority because we are in the watershed of 
the M ississippi River. Pointing out that to on the one hand protect the watershed of the Mississippi and 
the other hand to not protect the watershed of the Eleven Point River/Outstanding National Resource 
Water which this permit directly affects is negligent and should not occur. Mr. Bostic says in his 
response on page 2, which is not necessarily a response to the negligence claim, that the Eleven Point in 
Willow Springs is an Outstanding National Water Resource but he calls it a basin. I am not sure which 
basin he is referring to. There is a reservoir basin that Frisco built, and springs fill, which is the 
headwaters basin for the Eleven Point River in Willow Springs. There is also a basin at Coastal. Or I 
suppose he could be talking about something else. I was glad to see he agreed that it is an Outstanding 
National Water Resource though. The National Park Service/lnteragency Wild and Scenic Rivers 
Coordinating Council member also emailed me to this effect-that the watershed here is an ONRW. 
Willow Springs is the headwaters of the Eleven Point River. The definition of Headwaters - The source 
and upper part of a stream.(https://water.usgs.gov/water-basics_glossary.html) 
CWA antibacksliding-lrrigate field of last permit is now discharge into tributary of Eleven Point 
River(page 15 of my comments). The Missouri DNR also changed the company's receiving stream to 
tributary to the Eleven Point when the company is on the banks of the Eleven Point(l0-20 feet from the 
river). Our wastewater treatment facility in Willow Springs is a neighbor to Coastal Energy and it still has 
a site specific/individual permit and it sits on the banks of the Eleven Point River too. Why does Coastal 
now have a general permit in violation of CWA and 40 CFR 122.26 (a) 

The OBED Wild and Scenic River Water Resources Management Plan(attached) does require "chemistry 
monitoring directly below" the NPDES permitted facility on a daily basis. Why isn't chemistry being 
monitored directly below Coastal Energy on the Wild and Scenic River in my hometown? 

Therefore, per 40 CFR 124.19 (a)(4)(ii) in this appeal I have provided citation to the relevant Regional 
Administrator/Bostic responses and explained why the Regional Administrator's responses to the 
comments were clearly erroneous or otherwise warranted review and in this appeal I have cited laws, 
policies, or exercises of discretion for review by the Environmental Appeals Board/EPA per 40 CFR 
124.19. 

Thank you, 



Permit applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: M0-6491369 
Jill Bailey 

702 N. Center 
Willow Springs, Missouri 65793 
573-228-0147 
jbailey320@gmail.com 
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Permit Applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: MOG941369 

9.5.17 

Clerk of the Environmental Appeals Board 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
Environmental Appeals Board 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue , NW 
Mail Code 1103M 
Washington DC 20460-0001 

Dear Clerk of the Board , 

Please accept my notice of appeal of the NPDES permit #MO­
G491369 issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
August 1, 2017. I am appealing by the September 5 , 2017 
deadline per 40 CFR 124 . 19(3) and 40 CFR 124.20(a) and (d). I 
received notice in the mail postmarked August 1, 2017 from 
Jackson Bostic of the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 
I had contacted you earlier asking for an extension because 
there was no appeal information on this letter from Bostic. I 
am unsure whether 40 CFR 124 . 15 applied to state NPDES authority 
programs , so I will withdraw that request if it does not . I am 
filing electronically with this appeal and registered into your 
system Friday or Saturday , and received notice today I was in 
the system . They advised me to contact you if I was near my 
deadline. I emailed you that I was. Enclosed with this notice 
of appeal of this letter you will find a petition for 
review/appeal(with table of contents , table of attachments, a 
statement certifying adherence to length requirements , and a 
certification of service). I am also enclosing a motion. I 
will send two extra copies to you and a copy to Coastal Energy 
and Jackson Bostic of Missouri DNR. 

Thank you , 

Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573- 228-0147 

Jill Bailey 
702 N. Center St. 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 
573-228-0147 
j bailey320@gmail.com 



Permit Applicant: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit facility: Coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: MOG941369 

Certif icate of Service 

Jackson Bostic 

Regional Director 

M issouri DNR 

2155 N. Westwood Blvd 

Poplar Bluff, Missouri 63901 

David Montgomery 

Coastal Energy Corporation 

One Coastal Dr. 

Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Served by U.S. Mail on 9.5.17 

Jill Bailey 
702 N. Center St. 
Wil low Springs, MO 65793 
5 73-228-014 7 
jba iley320@gmai l. com 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbai ley320@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 02, 2017 12:55 AM 

Clerk EAB 
Nearing deadline I registered to efile 

And it said to contact you. I had asked you for an extension in an email I believe I sent Aug 29 though I realize 
you may not have seen it yet. The designee of the Regional Administrator did not give Appeals procedure 
instructions in his notice to me which violated 40 CFR 124.15 I sent his letter to you in that email. This is why I 
am asking for an extension on notice of appeal/petition for review. 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 

1 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Thursday, August 31 , 2017 9:57 AM 
AHC; Clerk EAB 
inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov; Neugeboren, Steven; Nazar, Kristen; 
smchesterton; hector_santiago 
40 CFR 124.15 (a)/extension of appeal deadl ine 

I know you said you couldn't advise me on federal laws, but it seems that 
since DNR is subject to CWA and WSRA-I am wondering if they are also 
subject to this law, which I sent in an earlier email to you. 

40 CFR 124.15 (a) 

this law says that the notice to me should have had instructions on 
appealing, and it did not. Therefore, I am still interested in an extension, 
because I believe DNR would be subject to this law. 

Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 

0 Virus-free. www.avg.com 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Ji ll Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Thursday, August 31 , 2017 9:35 AM 
AHC; Clerk EAB 
inga.bumbary- langston@ogc.usda.gov; Neugeboren, Steven; Nazar, Kristen; Matthews, 

Mark; smchesterton; hector _santiago 
Would the date if notice be 

The date Jackson Bostic from DNRs letter is postmarked, which is Aug 1, 2017 or the date the notice was typed 
July 31, 2017? So my deadlines are tomorrow or today respectively? Which? 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 

1 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, August 30, 2017 4:05 PM 
carol.comer; cleanwater; AHC@oa.mo.gov; Clerk EAB 
jackson.bostic; Nazar, Kristen; R7 Actionline; inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov; 

Neugeboren, Steven; smchesterton; hector_santiago; Rocky.L.Presley; Matthews, Mark; 
Porter, Donna; david .lamb; arthur.goodin 
If appeals are allowed to CW Commission and EPA DC 

On same permit, can contested conditions of permit be appealed to both appeals boards? Or only one? 
Jill Bai ley 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 

1 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:04 PM 

carol.comer; cleanwater; AHC@oa.mo.gov; Clerk EAB 
jackson.bostic; Nazar, Kristen; R7 Actionline; inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov; 
Neugeboren, Steven; smchesterton; hector_santiago; Rocky.L.Presley; Porter, Donna; 
Matthews, Mark; david.lamb; arthur.goodin 
Re: the permit holder is instructed to use AHC 

Clean Water Commission by Sept 3 

On Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 2:00 PM, Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> wrote: 

The Permit holder(attachments here) is instructed to use AHC for appeal 
in this letter from DNR. The best that I can understand is that the AHC is 
not where I would appeal. The other two options on appealing are still 
unclear also, with Clean Water Commission by Aug 3 and EPA 
Environmental Appeals Board within 30 days of notice, although the 
notice didn't include information on appealing, so I would need an 
extension if possible. I also do not know if I can appeal to both EPA DC 
and the CW Commission of Missouri on the same permit or not. 
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
Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:00 PM 
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
the permit holder is instructed to use AHC 

img 169Jpg; img 170Jpg 

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
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MOG491.169. Howell Counr.•. COAST AL ENERGY CORPORATION 

dnr.mo.go v jGjjEj Missouri Department of 

- [[][j] ~~!s~v!!!'L RESOC~~~~~ 

August I, 2017 

Coastal Energy Corporation 
PO Box 218 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Dear Coastal Energy Corporation: 

Pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, under the authority granted to the 
State of Missouri and in compliance with the Missouri Clean Water Law, we have issued 
and are enclosing a General State Operating Permit for COASTAL ENERGY 
CORPORATION. 

This permit may include requirements with which you may not be familiar. If you would 
like the department to meet with you to discuss how to satisfy the permit requirements, an 
appointment can be set up by contacting Susan Mathis at 573-840-9750. These visits are 
called Compliance Assistance Visits (CA V) and focus on explaining the requirements to 
the perm it holder. 

This General Permit is both your federal discharge permit and your new state operating 
permit and replaces all previous state operating pennits and letters of approval for the 
discharges described within. In all future correspondence regarding this permit, please 
refer to your general permit number as shown on page one of your permit. 

If you were adversely affected by this decision, you may be entitled to an appeal before 
the administrative hearing commission pursuant to l O CSR 20-1.020 and Sections 
644.051.6 and 621.250, RSMo. To appeal, you must file a petition with the 
administrative hearing commission within thirty days after the date this decision was 
mailed or the date it was delivered, whichever date was earlier. If any such petition is sent 
by regi stered mail or certified mail, it will be deemed filed on the date it is mailed; if it is 
sent by any method other than registered mail or certified mail , it will be deemed fi led on 
the date it is received by the administrative hearing commission. Contact information for 
the ABC is as follows : Administrative Hearing Commission, Third Floor, 13 l West High 
Street, Jefferson City, MO 65J 01 (Mailing address: PO Box 1557, Jefferson City, MO 
65102-1557), Phone: 573-751-2422, Fax: 573-751 -5018, Website: www.oa.mo.gov/ahc. 



MOG491369, Howell County, COASTAL. ENERGY CORPORATION 

Please be aware that this facility may also be subject to any applicable county or other 
local ordinances or restrictions. Please note tbe expiration date of this permit. If your 
permit is issued within six months of the expiration date of the attached permit, this letter 
also serves as a notification to resubmit an appl ication for renewal or termination. 

If you have any questions concerning this permit, please contact Mike Hefner at (573) 
840-9764 or if you should have questions concerning discharge monitoring reporting, 
please contact Mari etta Cozad at (573) 840-9794 at the Southeast Regional Office at 
2 I 55 North Westwood Blvd. , Poplar Bluff, MO 6390 I,. 

Sincerely, 
Southeast Regional Office 

i~ p ct5l .,,,c;._ 

Jackson L. Bostic 
Regional Director 

JB/mbk 

Enclosure 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, August 30, 2017 12:18 PM 
carol.comer; cleanwater; AHC@oa.mo.gov; Clerk EAB; mathews.mark@epa.gov 
jackson.bostic; Nazar, Kristen; R? Actionline; inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov; 
Neugeboren, Steven; smchesterton; hector_santiago; Rocky.L.Presley 
I would like an extension on permit appeal requesting clarity in appeal board in which 
to make request t 
img168.jpg; img167.jpg; img166.jpg; img165.jpg; img171.jpg 

I am requesting an extension on my appeal of permit MO-G491369 
until I have further clarity on where to appeal. The permit cover 
page cites 
RSMo 621 . 250 
and 10 CSR 20-6.020 
which give different places to appeal(Administrative Hearing Commission and Clean Water Commission 
respectively). It is not clear to me from reading the laws whether the AHC is only for the permitted facility 
because 621.250 does mention parties other than the permit holder in its language. It is also unclear to me 

whether or not this permit can or should be appealed to the EPA Environmental Appeals Board 40 CFR 
Chapter 1 Subpart D Part 124 Subpart A Section 124.19because in the language it says a Regional 
Director or his designee giving notice of a permit issuance, and the Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
has been designated as permit writer/NPDES issuing authority including on federal facilities. 

The EPA Region 7 Regional Administrator designee (Missouri Department 
of Natural Resources) did not include reference to the procedures for 
appealing a decision per 
40 CFR 124.15 - Issuance and effective date of permit. 

The Regional Administrator shall notify the applicant and each person 
who has submitted written comments or requested notice of the final 
permit decision. This notice shall include reference to the procedures for 
appealing a decision on a RCRA, UIC, PSD, or NPDES permit under .§. 
124.19 of this part. 
40 CFR 124.15 
I have attached the notice letter from the designee(img 165-168). Draft 
permit cover page(img 171) 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 

1 



Missouri 
573-228-014 7 

2 



Page L 

July 31 , 2017 

• The draft operating permit does not authorize routine direct discharges of industrial storm water 
since the facility was designed not to discharge and is located in Outstanding National 
Resource Water basin. The entire facility is enclosed by an earthen berm that is intended to 
contain all of the storm water that falls on the site. Storm water captured within the berm is 
pumped across the..railroad spur to an additional containmant structure where it typically 
evaporates. However, in the event that precipitation exceeds their containment capacity, the 
facility is also equipped with land application equipment that allows them to irrigate on 
property owned by the facility . During severe precipitation events, the perrnittee is authorized 
to conduct emergency discharges to ensure the structural integrity of storm water holding 
structures on site which conforms to the definition of no discharge found in the regulations. 
This is only allowable during precipitation events that exceed the one-in-ten year or the 24-
hour-25-year rainfall events. The lowest point in the earthen berm surrounding the facility 
would flow to a tributary to the Eleven Point River near the southeast comer of the facility at 
the approximate coordinates listed in the permit. We believe the receiving water li sted in the 
permit has been adequately described. Please understand that the tributary is afforded the same 
level of protection as the Eleven Point River. 

• Whole effluent toxicity testing is not necessary as the facility is required to maintain no­
discharge. Any emergency discharge that could occur would n~ed to meet the precipitation 
events described above and would be exempt under the regulations. 

• Process wastewater language is included in the general permit as it was written to apply to 
many facjlities statewide that qualify for this permit. Coastal must comply with permit 
conditions and language that is included in this permit. Since the facility is located in an 
Outstanding National Resource Water and designed not to discharge, they must maintain no­
discharge except under precipitation events discussed above. 

• It is not uncommon to add or remove outfalls in permits. Site work at facilities can re-direct 
stormwater thereby eliminating outfalls. As previously stated, the facility is reporting the 
lowest point in the earthen berm surrounding the facility would flow to a tributary to the 
Eleven Point River near the southeast comer of the facility at the approximate coordinates 
listed in the permit. This is not considered backsliding as the previous permit required no 
discharge and this permit requires no discharge. 

• Changing the receiving water designation from the Eleven Point River to the tributary to the 
Eleven Point River is not considered backsliding. The previous permit required no discharge 
and this permit requires no discharge. Please understand that the tributary is afforded the same 
level of protection as the Eleven Point River. 

• Previous Department directors signed permits issued in the state. The director has the authority 
to delegate signature to the Director of the Division of Environmental Quality. This delegation 
does not in any way make the permit less enforceable. 

• 



Page J 
July 31 , 2017 

The facility was inspected on December 1, 2016 and was detennined to be incompliance. The 
faci lity has been submitting the required permit information and Department enforcement issues 
have been resolved. For specific questions related to issues regarding the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) requirements or EPA enforcement status; please contact EPA-Region 
Yll, 1 I 20 l Renner Blvd, Lenexa, Kansas, 66219. 

Other permits such as MOR I 09W5 and MORA07315 were referenced in your letter. These are 
land disturbance permits which are also general permits. These permits have pre-determined 
expiration dates. A faci lity can apply for one of these pennits mid-permit cycle and if would be 
effective for fewer than five years based on the expiration date. If additional time is.needed to 
complete a project, the facility would need to re-apply for the permit. lf not, the permit self 
terminates. 

The Department does not perform routine testing on streams statewide during flooding 
conditions. Funding for such activities is not available. In this particular scenario, flood 
conditions created by the one-in-ten year or the 24-hour-25-year rainfall events would exempt no 
discharge facilities from discharge limitations. 

No degradation evaluations are required during construction of facilities after the rule became 
effective. Since the facility is required to maintain no discharge because of the Outstanding 
National Resource Waters designation, the facility has complied with the evaluation 
requirements . No discharge is the most protective of no degradation evaluation options. 

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.200(l)(B)l l , "facilities built to control the release of 
storm water are not subject to the construction permitting requirements of 10 CSR 20-6.010( 4 ), 
provided that the stormwater does not come in contact with process waste, process wastewater, 
or significant materials, and the storm water is not a significant contributor of pollutants." 
Because the Department does not have the -legal authority to require this facility to obtain a 
construction permit, no engineering plans and ·specifications, or geo-hydrologic evaluations were 
required to be submitted to the Department during the construction of this facility. The 
regulations can be found on the Department's website at 
http://v,;,v\,v.sos.mo.gov/adrules/csr/current/ I Ocsril Ocsr.asp# I 0-20. 

Specifically, you reference pipes in the stormwater berm. To our knowledge, these pipes have 
been removed and were addressed as part of the Department's and EPA's enforcement 
proceedings. 

Your letter references the need for secondary containment for tanks should be required. 
Secondary containment requirements are implemented by the EPA. Their address is listed above. 

An additional concern of yours is the location of this facility. In the legal case Curdt vs. Missouri 
Clean Water Commission, 586 S. W . 2d 58 (Mo. App. 1979), the ruling was that the Missouri 
Clean Water Law does not address the issues susb as the loc~tion and route of the discharge, 
only its quality. The quality of the discharg~ril be controlled by the permit limitations. 



Page 4 

July 31 , 20 17 

The limitations are established in accordance with the regulations to protect water quality and the 
beneficial uses of the receiving stream as outlined by regulation. As explained above, the facility 
is required to maintain no discharge which is the highest level of protection under permitting 
req ui rem en ts. 

Your letter references the faci lity residing in a karst area and potential structural integrity of its 
location being a concern. As explained above, the Department does not have the authority to 
address location nor construction permitting requirements for stormwater facilities . The permit 
does require the faci lity to maintain no discharge. · 

Your letter references the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act. The Missouri Department of Natural 
Resources does not have jurisdictional authority to implement the act. The governing agency 
over the provisions found within the act is the United States Department of Agriculture, Forest 
Service, Mark Twain National Forest, 401 Fairgrounds Road, Rolla, MO 65401 concerning the 
E leven Point River. 

Your letter references haul roads in the stream bed. Construction of stream crossings within a 
stream channel may be regulated by the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers, 700 W Capital Avenue, 
Federal Bldg ih Floor, Little Rock, AR 72203 . · , 

Comments related to air or hazardous waste are not addressed under this permit nor does the 
Clean Water Commission have the authority to address these issues through water pollution 
permits. Your comments related to air or hazardous waste will be forwarded to the appropriate 
programs for review. 

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.020(l)(H), the department does not have jurisdiction to address 
questions of zoning, location, property values, or other non-water quality related items. 

This letter serves as our notice that we intend to proceed with permit issuance. Thank you for 
your interest in environmental issues. 

Sincerely, 

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE 

~~A4v-~ 
Jackson L. Bostic 
Regional Director 

JLB/mhk 



Howell County-Coastal Energy MOli49 l 369 

July3l , 20I7 

Ms. Jill Bailey 
702 N Center St 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

dnr.mo.gov 

Thank you for your email dated July 9, 2017 and letter received July 12, 2017 that provides 
comments concerning the draft operating permit M0-0491369 for Coastal Energy Corporation. 

The following is a discussion of permit questions raised concerning the draft permit: 

• Registration of Coastal Energy Corporation with the Secretary of State can be found at 
https://bsd.sos.1110.1..mv/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx?SearchType=O under charter number 
00230022. the business is listed as in "Good Standing" and would qualify for permits. 

• Coastal has made application for renewal of the existing site specific permit. The Missouri 
Department of Natural Resources is working on the renewal of the site specific permit. Coastal 
also applied for the above referenced general permit. Previous versions of the general permit 
did not include this type of facility, therefore the facility applied for a site specific permit. The 
facility is being allowed to apply for a general permit instead of retaining the existing site 
specific permit because the applicability of t_he general permit has been changed to include 
these facilities . The statewide general permit was public noticed and comments did not 
necessitate a change in applicabi lity. 

• The Eleven Point River adjacent to the facility and for many mi les below is not on the impaired 
waters list until it reaches Oregon County where the impairment is shown for mercury due to 
atmospheric deposition . The Department has considered the likelihood of the facility to 
contribute to this impairment and does not believe the facility is contributing to the mercury 
impairment due to the proximity of the facility to the impaired segment. Previously, the Eleven 
Point River immediately below the City of Willow Springs treatment faci lity was listed on the 
impaired waters list for chlorine. This impairment was addressed through a total daily 
maximum load and has since been removed from the impaired listing. 

• There are not multiple permit parts to be issued in phases. Part I in the permit draft refers to 
Standard Conditions Part I and is applicable to all permits issued. 

• ft, 

t..: 
Recycled paper 



STA TE OF :MISSOURI 

DEP ART1\1ENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

MISS TING PERMIT 
In compliance with tbe Missouri Cle W 
Pollution Control Act (Public Law 92-:, 

ha ter 44 R.S. Mo. as amended, hereinafter, the Law), and the FederaJ Water 
ss) as amended, 

PennitNo. 

O\'v11er: 
Address: 

Continuing Authority: 
Address: 

Facility Name: 
Facility Address: 

Legal Description: 
UTM Coordinates: 

Coastal Energy Corporation 
P.O. Box 218, Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Coastal Energy Corporation 
P.O. Box 218, Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Coastal Energy Corporation 
l Coastal Dr., Willow Springs, MO 65793 

SE 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec. 32, T27N, R09W Howell County 
X=5934 l O Y=4092508 

Receiving Stream: Tributary to Eleven Point River (ONRW) (C) 
First Classified Stream and ID: 8-20-13 MUDD VI .O(C) 3960.00 
USGS Basin & Sub-watershed No.: 11010011-0101 

is authorized to discharge from the facilit)' described herein, in accordance v.,jth the effluent limitations, benchmarks. and moniroring 
requirements as set forth herein. 

FACILITY DESCRIPTJON 

All Outfalls (As listed in the permit application) 
SIC # 1411, 1422, 1429, 1446, 295x, 32xx 
Stormwater and other specified discharges from limestone and other rock quarries, concrete, glass, and asphalt industries. 

This permit authorizes only process wastewater and/or stormwater discharges under the Missouri Clean Water Law and the National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System; it does not apply to other regulated areas. This pennit may be appealed in accordance with · 
RSM.o Section 621.250, 640.013, and 644.051 .6; 10 CSR 20-1 .020 and 20-6.020 of the Law. 

Effective Date 

April 30, 2022 
Expiration Date 

Edward B. Galbraith, Director 
Division of Environmental Quality 

Jackson BoStic, Regional Director 
Southeas\ Regional Office 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 4:37 PM 
Clerk EAB 

Subject: What Environmental Appeals Board do I appeal Coastal 's NPDES issued Aug1 to? 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 
Subject: What Environmental Appeals Board do I appeal Coastal's NPDES issued Augl to? 
To: r7actionline <r7actionline@epa.gov> 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: JilJ Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 
Subject: What Environmental Appeals Board do I appeal Coastal's NPDES issued Augl to? 
To: "nazar.Kristen" <nazar.Kristen@epa.gov>, "neugeboren.steven 11 <neugeboren.steven@epa.gov>, 
inga. bum bary-langston@ogc. usda. gov, AH C@oa.mo.gov 

40 CFR subsection 124.19 
621 .250 Missouri law ? 
Administrative Hearing Commission of Missouri and/or Environmental Appeals Board at EPA? Does designee 
of EPA 7 refer to Missouri DNR in 40CFR? 

Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 
---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 
Subject: What Environmental Appeals Board do I appeal Coastal's NPDES issued Augl to? 
To: carrie.ricci@ogc.usda.gov 

Eleven Point River tank farm. 
---------- Forwarded message---------­
From: Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 
Subject: What Environmental Appeals Board do I appeal Coastal's NPDES issued Augl to? 
To: "wellesley.sunny" <wellesley.sunny@epa.gov> 

1 



40 CFR Chapter 1 Subpart D Part 124 Subpart A Section 124.19 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/40/124. 19 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 
Subject: What Environmental Appeals Board do I appeal Coastal's NPDES issued Augl to? 
To: "nazar.Kristen" <nazar.Kristen@epa.gov>, "neugeboren.steven" <neugeboren.steven@epa.gov> 
Cc: inga. bum bary-langston@ogc. usda. gov, hector_ santiago <hector_ santiago@nps.gov>, smchesterton 
<smchesterton@fs.fed.us> 

Per 40 CFR Part 124 subpart A Section 124.19 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:45 PM 
Clerk EAB 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Fwd: I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit# MO-G491369 
img165jpg; img166jpg; img167jpg; img168jpg; img169jpg; img170jpg 

page 2(img 170) 
---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Jill Bailey <ibailey320@gmail.com> 
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 1 :43 PM 
Subject: Fwd: I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit # M0-0491369 
To: clerk eab@epa.gov 

page 2, and I am noticing this isn't including Federal Codes regarding 
environmental appeals. Please direct as to why. 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 

---------- Forwarded message---------­
From: Jill Bailey <ibailey320@gmail.com> 
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 1 :36 PM 
Subject: Fwd: I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit # M0-0491369 
To: clerk eab@epa.gov 

I am also sending along attached here(Img 169), that the letter to the 
permit holder did include this appeal information. 
RE: Extension on appeal request Jill Bailey, on NPDES permit# MO­
G491369 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 
---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 12:33 PM 
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Subject: I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit# M0-0491369 
To: clerk eab@epa.gov 

I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit # MO-G491369 
due to the fact that the EPA Region 7 Regional Administrator designee 
(Missouri Department of Natural Resources) did not include reference to 
the procedures for appealing a decision per 
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
124. 1 9 of this part. 
40 CFR 124.15 
I have attached the notice letter from the designee. 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-014 7 

, , Virus-free. www.avg.com 
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Howe I I County-Coastal Energy MOU49 I 369 

July31 ,20 17 

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
https://bsd. sos.1110.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx'?SearchType=O under charter number 
00230022. t he business is listed as in "Good Standing" and would qualify for permits. 

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
these facilities. The statewide general permit was public noticed and comments did not 
necessitate a change in applicability. 

• The Eleven Point River adjacent to the facility and for many miles below is not on the impaired 
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
Point River immediately below the City of Willow Springs treatment facility was listed on the 
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

• 0 
Recycled paper 
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July31,2017 

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
pumped across the..railroad spur to an additional containma."lt structure where it typically 
evaporates. However, in the event that precipitation exceeds their containment capacity, the 
facility is also equipped with land application equipment that allows them to irrigate on 
property owned by the facility . During severe precipitation events, the permittee is authorized 
to conduct emergency discharges to ensure the structural integrity of stormwater holding 
structures on site which conforms to the definition of no discharge found in the regulations. 
This is only allowable during precipitation events that exceed the one-in-ten year or the 24-
hour-25-year rainfall events. The lowest point in the earthen berm surrounding the facility 
would flow to a tributary to the Eleven Point River near the southeast corner of the facility at 
the approximate coordinates listed in the permit. We believe the receiving water listed in the 
permit has been adequately described. Please understand that the tributary is afforded the same 
level of protection as the Eleven Point River. 

• Whole effluent toxicity testing is not necessary as the facility is required to maintain no­
di scharge. Any emergency discharge that could occur would n~ed to meet the precipitation 
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
di scharge and this permit requires no discharge. 

• Changing the receiving water designation from the Eleven Point River to the tributary to the 
Eleven Point River is not considered backsliding. The previous permit required no discharge 
and this pem1it requires no discharge. Please understand that the tributary is afforded the same 
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
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July 31, 2017 

• The draft operating permit does not authorize routine direct discharges of industrial storm water 
since the facility was designed not to discharge and is located in Outstanding National 
Resource Water basin. The entire facility is enclosed by an earthen berm that is intended to 
contain all of the stormwater that falls on the site. Storm water captured within the berm is 
pumped across the-.railroad spur to an additional containmant structure where it typically 
evaporates. However, in the event that precipitation exceeds their containment capacity, the 
facility is also equipped with land application equipment that allows them to irrigate on 
property owned by the facility. During severe precipitation events, the permittee is authorized 
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
permit has been adequate ly described. Please understand that the tributary is afforded the same 
level of protection as the Eleven Point River. 

• Whole effluent toxicity testing is not necessary as the facility is required to maintain no­
discharge. Any emergency discharge that could occur would rn~ed to meet the precipitation 
events described above and wQuld be exempt under the regulations. 

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

• It is not uncommon to add or remove outfall s in permits. Site work at facilities can re-direct 
stormwater thereby eliminating outfalls. As previously stated, the facility is reporting the 
lowest point in the earthen berm surrounding the facility would flow to a tributary to the 
Eleven Point River near the southeast corner of the facility at the approximate coordinates 
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
and this permit requires no di scharge. Please understand that the tributary is afforded the same 
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
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The facility was inspected on December l , 2016 and was determined to be incompliance. The 
faci lity has been submitting the required permit information and Department enforcement issues 
have been resolved . For specific questions related to issues regarding the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) requirements or EPA enforcement status; please contact EPA-Region 
VII, 11201 Renner Blvd, Lenexa, Kansas, 66219. 

Other permits such as MORI09W5 and MORA073 l5 were referenced in your letter. These are 
land disturbance permits which are also general permits. These permits have pre-determined 
expiration dates . A facility can apply for one of these permits mid-permit cycle and if would be 
effective for fewer than five years based on the expiration date. If additional time is.needed to 
complete a project, the facility would need to re-apply for the permit. If not, the permit self 
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
discharge facilities from discharge limitati'ons. 

No degradation evaluations are required during construction of facilities after the rule became 
effective. Since the facility is required to maintain no di scharge because of the Outstanding 
National Resource Waters designation, the facility has complied with the evaluation 
requirements. No discharge is the most protective of no degradation evaluation options. 

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.200(l)(B)l l, "facilities built to control the release of 
storm water are not subject to the construction permitting requirements of IO CSR 20-6.0 l 0( 4 ), 
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
http://\.vv,.,w.sos.mo.gov/adrules/csr/current/l Ocsril Ocsr.asp# I 0-20. 

Specificall y, you reference pipes in the stormwater berm. To our knowledge, these pipes have 
been removed and were addressed as part of the Department' s and EPA' s enforcement 
proceedings. 

Your letter references the need for secondary containment for tanks should be required. 
Secondary containment requirements are implemented by the EPA. Their address is listed above. 

An additional concern of yours is the location of this facility . In the legal case Curdt vs. Missouri 
Clean Water Commission, 586 S. W. 2d 58 (Mo. App. l 979), the ruling was that the Missouri 
Clean Water Law does not address the issues su_sb as the loc~tion and route· of the discharge , 
only its quality. The quality of the discharg~ ill be controlled by the permit limitations. 
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July31 , 2017 

The limitations are established in accordance with the regulations to protect water quality and the 
beneficial uses of the receiving stream as outlined by regulation. As explained above, the facility 
is required to maintain no discharge which is the highest level of protection under permitting 
requirements. 

Your letter references the facility residing in a karst area and potential structural integrity of its 
location being a concern. As explained above, the Department does not have the authority to 
address location nor construction permitting requirements for stormwater facilities. The permit 
does require the facility to maintain no discharge. · 

Your letter references the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act. The Missouri Department of ,Natural 
Resources does not have jurisdictional authority to implement the act. The governing agency 
over the provisions found within the act is the United States Department of Agriculture, Forest 
Service, Mark Twain National Forest, 401 Fairgrounds Road , Rolla, MO 65401 concerning the 
Eleven Point River. 

Your letter references haul roads in the stream bed. Construction of stream crossings within a 
stream channel may be regulated by the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers, 700 W Capital A venue, 
Federal Bldg J1h Floor, Little Rock, AR 72203. · , 

Comments related to air or hazardous waste are not addressed under this permit nor does the 
Clean Water Commission have the authority to address these issues through water pollution 
permits . Your comments related to air or hazardous waste will be forwarded to the appropriate 
programs for review. 

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.020(l)(H), the department does not have jurisdiction to address 
questions of zoning, location, property values, or other non-water quality related items. 

This Jetter serves as our notice that we intend to proceed with permit issuance. Thank you for 
your interest in environmental issues. 

Sincerely, 

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE 

i~e~~ 
Jackson L. Bostic 
Regional Director 

JLB/mhk 



MOG491169. Howell Count\•. COASTAL ENERGY CORPORATION 

dnr.mo.go v jGJj~J Missouri Department of 

-[k][j] ~~!,ll.!!f'L RES0c~!!£~~ 

August I, 2017 

Coastal Energy Corporation 
PO Box 218 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Dear Coasta l Energy Corporation: 

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

This permit may include requirements with which you may not be familiar . lf you would 
like the department to meet with you to discuss how to satisfy the permit req uirements, an 
appointment can be set up by contacting Susan Mathis at 573-840-9750. These visits are 
called Compliance Assistance Visits (CA V) and focus on expla ining the requirements to 
the permit ho lder. 

This General Permit is both your federal discharge permit and your new state operating 
permit and replaces all previous state operating permits and letters of approval for the 
discharges described within. In all future correspondence regarding this permit, please 
refer to yo ur general permit number as shown on page one of your permit. 

[f you were adversely affected by this decision, you may be entitled to an appeal before 
the administrative hearing commission pursuant to l O CSR 20- 1.020 and Sections 
644.051.6 and 621.250, RSMo. To appeal, you must file a petition with the 
administrative hearing commission within thirty days aft.er the date this decision was 
mailed or the date it was delivered, whichever date was earlier. If any such petition is sent 
by registered mail or cet1ified mail, it will be deemed filed on the date it is mailed; if it is 
sent by any method other than registered mail or certified mail, it will be deemed filed on 
the date it is received by the administrative hearing commission. Contact information for 
the AHC is as fo llows: Administrative Hearing Commission, Third Floor, 13 l West High 
Street, Jefferson City, MO 65JOI (Mai ling address: PO Box 1557, Jefferson City, MO 
65 l 02-1557), Phone: 573-75 1-2422, Fax: 573-751-5018, Website: www.oa.mo.gov/ahc. 



MOG491369, Howel l Counly, COASTAL ENERGY CORPORATION 

Please be aware that thi s facility may al so be subject to any applicable county or other 
local ordinances or restrictions. Please note tbe expiration date of this permit. If your 
permit is issued within six months of the expiration date of the attached permit, this letter 
also serves as a notification to resubmit an application for renewal or termination. 

If you have any questions concerning this permit, please contact Mike Hefner at (573) 
840-9764 or if you should have questions concerning discharge monitoring reporting, 
please contact Marietta Cozad at (573) 840-9794 at the Southeast Regional Office at 
2155 North Westwood Blvd. , Poplar Bluff, MO 6390 I,. 

Sincerely, 
Southeast Regional Office 

i~p.a~ 
Jackson L. Bostic 
Regional Director 

JB/mbk 

Enclosure 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:44 PM 
Clerk EAB 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Fwd: I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit# MO-G491369 
img 165.jpg; img 166.jpg; img 167.jpg; img 168.jpg; img 169.jpg 

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
Subject: Fwd: I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit # MO-G491369 
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
573-228-01 4 7 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmai l.com> 
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 12:33 PM 
Subject: I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit # MO-G491369 
To: clerk eab@epa.gov 

I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit# MO-G491369 
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
124 .1 9 of this part. 
40 CFR 124.15 
I have attached the notice letter from the designee. 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-014 7 

0 Virus-free. www.avg.com 
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Howell County-Coastal Energy MOU49 I 369 

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
https://bsd. sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch .aspx?SearchType=O under charter number 
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
specific permit because the applicability oft.he general permit has been changed to include 
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
atmospheric deposition. The Department has considered the likelihood of the facility to 
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
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• The draft operating pennit does not authorize routine direct discharges of industrial stormwater 
since the facility was designed not to discharge and is located in Outstanding National 
Resource Water basin. The entire facility is enclosed by an earthen benn that is intended to 
contain all of the stonnwater that falls on the site. Stormwater captured within the berm is 
pumped across thewailroad spur to an additional containma.'lt structure where it typically 
evaporates. However, in the event that precipitation exceeds their containment capacity, the 
facility is also equipped with land application equipment that allows them to irrigate on 
property owned by the facility. During severe precipitation events, the pennittee is authorized 
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
would flow to a tributary to the Eleven Point River near the southeast comer of the fac ility at 
the approximate coordinates listed in the pennit. We believe the receiving water listed in the 
pennit has been adequately described. Please understand that the tributary is afforded the same 
level of protection as the Eleven Point River. 

• Whole effluent toxicity testing is not necessary as the facility is required to maintain no­
discharge. Any emergency discharge that could occur would need to meet the precipitation 

\ 

events described above and would be exempt under the regulations. 

• Process wastewater language is included in the general pennit as it was written to apply to 
many facilities statewide that qualify for this pennit. Coastal must comply with pennit 
conditions and language that is included in this pennit. Since the facility is located in an 
Outstanding National Resource Water and designed not to discharge, they must maintain no­
discharge except under precipitation events discussed above. 

• It is not uncommon to add or remove outfalls in pennits. Site work at facilities can re-direct 
stormwater thereby eliminating outfalls. As previously stated, the facility is reporting the 
lowest point in the earthen berm surrounding the facility would flow to a tributary to the 
Eleven Point River near the southeast comer of the facility at the approximate coordinates 
li sted in the permit. This is not considered backsliding as the previous permit required no 
discharge and this permit requires no di scharge. 

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
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The facility was inspected on December 1, 2016 and was determined to be incompliance. The 
facility has been submitting the required permit information and Department enforcement issues 
have been resolved. For specific questions related to issues regarding the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) requirements or EPA enforcement status; please contact EPA-Region 
VII, 11201 Renner Blvd, Lenexa, Kansas, 66219. 

Other permits such as MOR 109W5 and MORA073 l 5 were referenced in your letter. These are 
land disturbance permits which are also general permits. These permits have pre-determined 
expiration dates. A facility can apply for one of these permits mid-permit cycle and if would be 
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

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.200(l)(B)l 1, "facilities built to control the release of 
storm water are not subject to the construction permitting requirements of 10 CSR 20-6.0 I 0( 4 ), 
provided that the stormwater does not come in contact with process waste, process wastewater, 
or significant materials, and the storm water is not a significant contributor of pollutants." 
Because the Department does not have the -legal authority to require this facility to obtain a 
construction permit, no engineering plans and specifications, or geo-hydrologic evaluations were 
required to be submitted to the Department during the construction of this facility. The 
regulations can be found on the Department ' s website at 
hrtp://wv,,1v,;.sos.mo.gov/adrules/csr/current/ I Ocsr/1Ocsr.asp#10-20. 

Specifically, you reference pipes in the stormwater berm. To our knowledge, these pipes have 
been removed and were addressed as part of the Department's and EPA 's enforcement 
proceedings. 

Your letter references the need for secondary containment for tanks should be required . 
Secondary containment requirements are implemented by the EPA. Their address is listed above. 

An additional concern of yours is the location of this facility. In the legal case Curdt vs. Missouri 
Clean Water Commission, 586 S. W. 2d 58 (Mo. App. 1979), the ruling was that the Missouri 
Clean Water Law does not address the issues su5h as the loc~tion and route· of the discharge, 
only its quality. The quality of the discharg7'"'fll be controlled by the permit limitations. 



Page4 
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

Your letter references the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act. The Missouri Department of.Natural 
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
Federal Bldg ih Floor, Little Rock, AR 72203. · , 

Comments related to air or hazardous waste are not addressed under this permit nor does the 
Clean Water Commission have the authority to address these issues through water pollution 
permits. Your comments related to air or hazardous waste wi ll be forwarded to the appropriate 
programs for review. 

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.020( l )(H), the department does not have jurisdiction to address 
questions of zoning, location, property values, or other non-water quality related items. 

This letter serves as our notice that we intend to proceed with permit issuance. Thank you for 
your interest in environmental issues. 

Sincerel y, 

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE 

%er-- A~~ 
Jackson L. Bostic 
Regional Director 

JLB/mhk 
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August I, 20 I 7 

Coastal Energy Corporation 
PO Box 218 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Dear Coastal Energy Corporation : 

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

This permit may include requirements with which you may not be fami li ar. If you would 
like the department to meet with you to discuss how to sati sfy the permit requirements , an 
appointment can be set up by contacting Susan Mathis at 573-840-9750. These visits are 
called Compliance Assistance Visits (CA V) and focus on explaining the requirements to 
the permit holder. 

This General Permit is both your federal discharge permit and your new state operating 
permit and replaces all previous state operating permits and letters of approval for the 
discharges described within. In all future correspondence regarding this permit, please 
refer to your genera l perm it number as shown on page one of your permit. 

[f you were adversely affected by this decision, you may be entitled to an appeal before 
the administrative hearing commission pursuant to 10 CSR 20-1 .020 and Sections 
644.051 .6 and 62 1.250, RSMo. To appeal , you must file a petition with the 
administrative hearing commission within thirty days after the date this decision was 
mailed or the date it was delivered, whichever date was earlier. If any such petition is sent 
by regi stered mai l or cettified mail, it will be deemed filed on the date it is mailed; if it is 
sent by any method other than registered mail or certified mail, it wi ll be deemed filed on 
the date it is received by the administrative hearing commission. Contact information for 
the AHC is as fo llows: Administrative Hearing Commission, Third Floor, 131 West High 
Street, Jefferson City, MO 65J O I (Mai ling address: PO Box 1557, Jefferson City, MO 
65102-1557), Phone: 573-751-2422, Fax: 573-75 1-5018, Website: www.oa.mo.gov/ahc. 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:36 PM 
Clerk EAB 
Fwd: I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit# MO-G491369 
img165Jpg; img166Jpg; img167Jpg; img168Jpg; img169Jpg 

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

I would like an extension on appealing NPDES permit # MO-G49 l 369 
due to the fact that the EPA Region 7 Regional Administrator designee 
(Missouri Department of Natural Resources) did not include reference to 
the procedures for appealing a decision per 
40 CFR 124 .15 - Issuance and effective date of permit. 

The Regional Administrator shall notify the applicant and each person 
who has submitted written comments or requested notice of the final 
permit decision. This notice shall include reference to the procedures for 
appealing a decision on a RCRA, U IC, PSD, or NPDES permit under .§_ 
124. 19 of this part. 
40 CFR 124.15 
I have attached the notice letter from the designee. 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 

1 



Missouri 
573-228-0147 
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Howell County-Coastal Energy MO<..i49 l 369 

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
https://bsd.sos.1110.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx?SearchType=O under charter number 
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
did not include this type of facility , therefore the facility applied for a site specific permit. The 
facility is being allowed to apply for a general permit instead of retaining the existing site 
specific permit because the applicability of t,he general permit has been changed to include 
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

• i} 
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
and this pennit requires no discharge. Please understand that the tributary is afforded the same 
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
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The facility was inspected on December l , 2016 and was detennined to be incompliance. The 
facility has been submitting the required pennit infonnation and Department enforcement issues 
have been resolved. For specific questions related to issues regarding the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) requirements or EPA enforcement status; please contact EPA-Region 
VII, 11201 Renner Blvd, Lenexa, Kansas, 66219. 

Other permits such as MOR l 09W5 and MORA07315 were referenced in your letter. These are 
land disturbance pennits which are also general permits. These permits have pre-determined 
expiration dates. A facility can apply for one of these permits mid-permit cycle and it would be 
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
effective. Since the facility .is required to maintain no discharge because of the Outstanding 
National Resource Waters designation , the facility has complied with the evaluation 
requirements. No discharge is the most protective of no degradation evaluation options. 

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.200(l)(B)l 1, " facilities built to control the release of 
storm water are not subject to the construction permitting requirements of 10 CSR 20-6.010( 4 ), 
provided that the stonnwater does not come in contact with process waste, process wastewater, 
or s ignificant materials, and the storm water is not a significant contributor of pollutants." 
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
http://\vwvv.sos.mo.Qov/adrules/csr/current/ I Ocsr/1 Ocsr.asp# I 0-20. 

Specifically, you reference pipes in the stormwater berm. To our knowledge, these pipes have 
been removed and were addressed as part of the Department' s and EPA's enforcement 
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
Clean Water Law does not address the issues such as the location and route· of the discharge, 
only its quality. The quality of the dischargyWIII be controll~d by the permi_t limitations. 
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

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.020( I )(H), the department does not have jurisdiction to address 
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

%er-- G? ~-1 

Jackson L. Bostic 
Regional Director 

JLB/mhk 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1 :34 PM 
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
appealing a decision on a RCRA, UIC, PSD, or NPDES permit under § 
124.19 of this part. 
40 CFR 124.15 
I have attached the notice letter from the designee. 
Thank you, "" 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 

Virus-free. www.avg.com 
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Howell County-Coastal Energy MOli49 I 369 

July 31 , 2017 

Ms. Jill Bailey 
702 N Center St 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

dnr.mo .gov 

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
https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx?SearchType=O under charter number 
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
https://bsd. sos.111 0.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx?SearchType=O under charter number 
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
these facilities. The statewide general pem1it was public noticed and comments did not 
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

• (} 
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• The draft operating permit does not authorize routine direct discharges of industrial storm water 
since the faci lity was designed not to discharge and is located in Outstanding National 
Resource Water basin. The entire facility is enclosed by an earthen berm that is intended to 
contain all of the stormwater that falls on the site . Storm water captured within the berm is 
pumped across the..railroad spur to an additional containma..'lt structure where it typically 
evaporates. However, in the event that precipitation exceeds their containment capacity, the 
faci lity is also equipped with land application equipment that allows them to irrigate on 
property owned by the facility. During severe precipitation events, the permittee is authorized 
to conduct emergency discharges to ensure the structural integrity of stormwater holding 
structures on site which conforms to the definition of no discharge found in the regulations . 
This is only allowable during precipitation events that exceed the one-in-ten year or the 24-
hour-25-year rainfall events. The lowest point in the earthen berm surrounding the facility 
would flow to a tributary to the Eleven Point River near the southeast comer of the facility at 
the approximate coordinates li sted in the permit. We believe the receiving water listed in the 
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
events described above and WQuld be exempt under the regulations. 

• Process wastewater language is included in the general permit as it was written to apply to 
many facjlities statewide that qualify for thi·s permit. Coastal must comply with permit 
conditions and language that is included in this permit. Since the facility is located in an 
Outstanding National Resource Water and designed not to discharge, they must maintain no­
discharge except under precipitation events discussed above. 

• It is not uncommon to add or remove outfalls in permits. Site work at faci li ties can re-direct 
stormwater thereby e liminating outfalls. As.previously stated, the facility is reporting the 
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
Eleven Point River is not considered backsliding. The previous permit required no di scharge 
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
Vil, 11201 Renner Blvd, Lenexa, Kansas, 66219. 

Other permits such as MORI09W5 and MORA07315 were referenced in your letter. These are 
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

In accordance with 10 CSR 20-6.200(1)(B)l 1, "facilities built to control the release of 
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
required to be submitted to the Department during the construction of this facility . The 
regulations can be found on the Department' s website at 
http: //v,;v.iw.sos.mo.gov/adrules/csr/current/ I Ocsr/1 Ocsr.asp# I 0-20. 

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
Clean Water Commission, 586 S.W. 2d 58 (Mo. App. 1979), the ruling was that the Missouri 
Clean Water Law does not address the issues sush as the loc~tion and route·ofthe discharge, 
only its quality. The quality of the discharg~iil be controlled by the permit limitations. 
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
address location nor construction permitting requirements for stonnwater facilities. The permit 
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

In accordance with l O CSR 20-6.020( 1 )(H), the department does not have j urisdiction to address 
questions of zoning, location, property values, or other non-water quality related items. 

This letter serves as our notice that we intend to proceed with permit issuance. Thank you for 
your interest in environmental issues. 

Sincerely, . 

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE 

Jackson L. Bostic 
Regional Director 

JLB/mhk 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbai ley320@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11 :37 AM 
Clerk EAB 
I see that a certificate of service must be appended 

To each document fi led-I had sent you the documents filed on the fifth and served all documents yesterday as 
was required once docket opened. I sent you a PDF of certificate of service of the entire list of documents fi led 
since my initial required certificate of service on the petition for review. Does this work or do I need to rescan 
each documenthttp://dnr.mo.gov/env/wpp/cwforum/docs/2016 Phase2 Implementation Plan.pdf with a 
certificate of service on each? The attachments too? 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 11, 2017 11 :52 AM 
Clerk EAB 
Certificate of Service 2 
Certificate of service 2.pdf 

Attached please find certificate of service for David Montgomery and 
Jackson Bostice for the documents from me of documents filed to the 
Environmental Appeals Board 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-014 7 

0 Virus-free. www avg.com 
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Certificate of service 2 

Certificate of Service 

Copies of email to Clerk of Board since Docket opening, attachments to appeal, original and revised 

Table of Contents, Table of Attachments, revised Table of Attachments, certification of adherence to 

guidelines on page and word limit of appeal, cover letter to Clerk of Environmental Appeals Board US 

EPA, Table of Authorities, Table of Contents were sent by U.S. mail to the following on 9.11.17: 

Jackson Bostic 

Regional Director 

Missouri DNR 

2155 N. Westwood Blvd 

Poplar Bluff, Missouri 63901 

David Montgomery 

Coastal Energy Corporation 

One Coasta l Dr. 

Willow Springs, MO 65793 

Jill Bailey 
702 N. Center St. 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 
573-228-0147 
jbailey320@gmail .com 



Durr, Eurika 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 

Thursday, September 07, 2017 5:29 PM 
Clerk EAB 
Porter, Donna; Matthews, Mark; carrie.ricci@ogc.usda.gov; Wellesley, Sunny; Nazar, 
Kristen; Neugeboren, Steven; inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov; hector_santiago; 
smchesterton; AHC; R7 Actionline 

Re: Resending Email regarding NPDES Coastal Energy Corporation 

"Permit" should have been "appeal" in last email 
I am not sure how these titles apply to this permit. I am looking 
into that, but I tried to be as clear as I could when I turned in the 
appeal given the time I was allowed, and I got it in on time­
federally. 

On Thu, Sep 7, 20 I 7 at 4:21 PM, Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> wrote: 

I sought clarity on where to file beginning around the time you 
referenced, Aug. 24. I exchanged email with the Missouri state 
Administrative Hearing Commission regarding appeal ofNPDES 
laws. AHC said they could not advise me on my federal law rights. I 
think you have that email. AHC clarified to me which state authority I 
would appeal to, which is the AHC. I decided to do a federal level appeal 
instead, though I had asked AHC about an extension for state while still 
trying to decide, and was not granted one. I continue to be confused 
about how the federal laws apply to this permit issuance, but I set forth in 
my appeal how I believed I could issue an appeal under 40 CPR 
subsection 124.19. You are seeming to indicate I should have been given 
notice of appeal procedure in the letter of notice from Bostic, which is in 
federal law 40 CPR subsection 124.lS(a). So, ifthat federal law applies 
to my case in NPDES permitting, why wouldn't 40 CPR subsection 
124.19 which allows me to appeal to EPA EAB? And as I mentioned in 
email to you yesterday, I am citing in my appeal specifically the NPDES 
laws which are only for state programs of NP DES issuance. 
40 CFR 122.5-Effect of a permit 122.S(b) Applicable to state programs 
1. In 40 CFR 122.5 (b) " any exclusive privi lege" in permitting is prohibited. 

40 CFR subsection 122.26 Stormwater Discharges(applicable to State NPDES programs) 
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2. Bostic's response to me on page 1 of his letter of notice 40 CFR 122.26 (a )(6)(i),(ii) and (iii) is violated 

I believe I questioned to the state whether the Regional Administrator's 
designee was Missouri DNR/J ackson Bostic. When you click on the 
definition for Regional Administrator in Cornell's law site on 40 CFR 
124.19 it says RA or his designee. Sometimes Director is used which I 
am assuming to be DNR Director. Sometimes another title is used. I am 
not sure how these titles apply to this permit. I am looking into that, but I 
tried to be as clear as I could when I turned in the permit given the time I 
was allowed, and I got it in on time-federally. 
Please advise on whether I must copy the parties served on this type of 
email. I could not find that I do in law. Also, looking at my cover letter, 
it appears I forgot to list that in my appeal documents I included a table of 
authorities. I placed the two copies of the appeal in certified mail today. 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-014 7 

On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 1 :56 PM, Clerk EAB <Clerk EAB@epa.gov> wrote: 

I am resending/forwarding the message I sent yesterday to include other Missouri Department of atural 
Resources and EPA contacts Ms. Bailey made in the last few weeks, and copying the representative from 
Costa! Energy Corporation li sted in the Certificate of Service Ms. Bailey filed with the Environmental 
Appeals Board. 

Regards, 

Enrika Durr 

Clerk of the Board 

Environmental Appeals Board 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

WJC Building l 103M 
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1200 Pennsvlvania Avenue. .W. 

Washington. D.C. 20460-0001 

Tel: 202-233-0110 

Fax: 202-233-0121 

From: Clerk EAB 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 4:42 PM 
To: 'jbailey320@gmail.com' <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Cc: 'carrie. ricci(a),ogc.usda.gov' <carrie.ricci (@,ogc.usda.gov>; Wellesley, Sunny <wellcsley.sunn yra>epa.gov>; 

azar, Kri sten <Nazar.Kristen@epa.gov>; Neugeboren, Steven < eugcboren.Steven(@cpa.gov>; 
'inga.bumbary-langstonf@ogc.usda.gov' <inga.bumbary-langston(a),ogc.usda.gov>; 'hector santiagorU;nps.gov' 
<hector santiago(a),nps.gov>; 'smchesterton@ fs.fed.us' <smchesterton@ fs.fed.us>; 'Al IC(@,oa.mo.gov' 
<AHC(@,oa.mo.gov>; R7 Actionline <R7 Actionline@epa.gov> 
Subject: NPDES Coasta l Energy Corporation 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

This email acknowledges receipt of your emails to the EPA' s Environmental Appeals Board (Board) sent on 
August 29, 2017 and thereafter, seeking clarification of your appeal rights as they perta in to the General State 
Operating Permit issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to Coastal Energy Corporation 
(permit number MOG49 l 369) (Permit). I also acknowledge receipt of your request for an extension of time 
to file an appeal, and your notice of appeal and petition fi led with the Board. The Board expects to issue an 
order within the next few days addressing your motion and petition. 

In the meantime, based on the August 1, 2017 letter from the Missouri Department of atural Resources to 
Coastal Energy, it would appear that you should be pursuing your appeal with the Missouri Department's 
administrative hearing commission. It does not appear, however, that this appeal information was shared with 
you, and further that you have been seeking clarification from the State of Missouri and other EPA Offices on 
your appeal rights since at least August 24. Therefore, it is suggested that you continue communicating with 
the Missouri Department of Natural and the administrative hearing commission, to pursue your appeal. I an1 
copying thi s email to those you communicated with previously on this matter. 

Regards, 
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Eurika Durr 

Clerk of the Board 

Environmental Appeals Board 

U.S. Envi ronmental Protection Agency 

WJC Building l 103M 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue. N.W. 

Washington. D.C. 20460-000 1 

Tel: 202-233-0110 

Fax: 202-233-0 12 1 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Thursday, September 07, 2017 5:22 PM 
Clerk EAB 
Porter, Donna; Matthews, Mark; carrie.ricci@ogc.usda.gov; Wellesley, Sunny; Nazar, 
Kristen; Neugeboren, Steven; inga.bumbary- langston@ogc.usda.gov; hector_santiago; 
smchesterton; AHC; R7 Actionline 
Re: Resending Email regarding NPDES Coastal Energy Corporation 

I sought clarity on where to file beginning around the time you referenced, 
Aug. 24. I exchanged email with the Missouri state Administrative 
Hearing Commission regarding appeal of NP DES laws. AHC said they 
could not advise me on my federal law rights. I think you have that 
email. AHC clarified to me which state authority I would appeal to, which 
is the AHC. I decided to do a federal level appeal instead, though I had 
asked AHC about an extension for state while still trying to decide, and 
was not granted one. I continue to be confused about how the federal laws 
apply to this permit issuance, but I set forth in my appeal how I believed I 
could issue an appeal under 40 CFR subsection 124.19. You are seeming 
to indicate I should have been given notice of appeal procedure in the 
letter of notice from Bostic, which is in federal law 40 CPR subsection 
124.15(a). So, ifthat federal law applies to my case in NPDES permitting, 
why wouldn't 40 CPR subsection 124.19 which allows me to appeal to 
EPA EAB? And as I mentioned in email to you yesterday, I am citing in 
my appeal specifically the NPDES laws which are only for state programs 
of NP DES issuance. 
40 CFR 122.5-Effect of a permit 122.S(b) Applicable to stat e programs 
1. In 40 CFR 122.5 (b) "any exclusive privilege" in permitting is prohibited. 

40 CFR subsection 122.26 Stormwater Discharges(applicable to State NPDES programs) 

2. Bostic's response to me on page 1 of his letter of notice 40 CFR 122.26 (a )(6)(i),(ii) and (iii) is violat ed 

I believe I questioned to the state whether the Regional Administrator's 
designee was Missouri DNR/J ackson Bostic. When you click on the 
definition for Regional Administrator in Cornell's law site on 40 CPR 
124.19 it says RA or his designee. Sometimes Director is used which I am 
assuming to be DNR Director. Sometimes another title is used. I am not 
sure how these titles apply to this permit. I am looking into that, but I 
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tried to be as clear as I could when I turned in the permit given the time I 
was allowed, and I got it in on time-federally. 
Please advise on whether I must copy the parties served on this type of 
email. I could not find that I do in law. Also, looking at my cover letter, it 
appears I forgot to list that in my appeal documents I included a table of 
authorities. I placed the two copies of the appeal in certified mail today. 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0 14 7 

On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at I :56 PM, Clerk EAB <Clerk EAB@epa.gov> wrote: 

I am resending/forwarding the message I sent yesterday to include other Missouri Department of Natural 
Resources and EPA contacts Ms. Bailey made in the last few weeks, and copying the representative from 
Costa! Energy Corporation listed in the Certificate of Service Ms. Bailey fi led with the Environmental Appeals 
Board. 

Regards, 

Eurika Durr 

C lerk of the Board 

Environmental Appeals Board 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

WJC Buildi ng 1I 03M 

1200 Pennsvlvania A venue. . W. 

Washi ngton. D.C. 20460-0001 

Tel: 202-233-0 11 0 

Fax: 202-233-01 2 1 
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From: Clerk EAB 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 201 7 4:42 PM 
To: 'jbailev320(@,gmail.com' <jbai ley320@ gmail.com> 
Cc: 'carrie.ricci (@,ogc.usda.gov' <carri e.ricc i(@,ogc.usda.gov>; Wellesley, Sunny <wellesley.sunny(@,epa.gov>; 

azar, Kristen < azar.K risten(@,epa.gov>; Neugeboren, Steven < eugeboren.Steven(@,epa.gov>; 
'inga.bumbary-langston c. ,ogc.usda.gov' <inga.bumbarv-langston@ogc.usda.gov>; 'hector santiago@,nps.gov' 
<hector santiagol@nps.gov>; 'smchesterton(@,fs. fed. us' <smchesterton@ fs .fed.us>; 'AHC@.oa.mo.gov' 
<A HC@oa.mo.gov>; R7 Actionline <R7 Actionli ne(@,epa.gov> 
Subject: NPDES Coastal Energy Corporation 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

This email acknowledges receipt of your emails to the EPA's Environmental Appeals Board (Board) sent on 
August 29, 2017 and thereafter, seeking clarification of your appeal rights as they pertain to the General State 
Operating Permit issued by the Missouri Department of atural Resources to Coastal Energy Corporation 
(permi t number MOG491369) (Permit). I also acknowledge receipt of your request for an extens ion of time to 
file an appeal, and your notice of appeal and petition fi led w ith the Board. The Board expects to issue an order 
within the next few days addressing your motion and petition. 

In the meantime, based on the August 1, 201 7 letter from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to 
Coastal Energy, it would appear that you should be pursuing your appeal with the Missouri Department's 
administrative hearing commission. It does not appear, however, that thi s appeal information was shared with 
you, and further that you have been seeking clarification from the State of Missouri and other EPA Offices on 
your appeal rights since at least August 24. Therefore, it is suggested that you continue communicating with 
the Missouri Department of Natural and the administrative hearing commission, to pursue your appeal. I am 
copying this email to those you communicated with previously on this matter. 

Regards, 

Eurika Durr 

Clerk of the Board 

Environmental Appeals Board 

U.S. Environmenta l Protection Agency 
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WJC Building l 103M 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W. 

Washington, D.C. 20460-0001 

Tel: 202-233-0110 

Fax: 202-233-01 21 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Clerk EAB 
Thursday, September 07, 2017 2:57 PM 
'Jackson.bostic@dnr.mo.gov'; 'caro l.comer@dnr.mo.gov'; 'cleanwater@dnr.mo.gov'; 
'david.lamb@dnr.mo.gov'; 'arthur.goodin@dnr.mo.gov'; Porter, Donna; Matthews, Mark; 
'carrie.ricci@ogc.usda.gov'; Wellesley, Sunny; Nazar, Kristen; Neugeboren, Steven; 
'inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov'; 'hector_santiago@nps.gov'; 
'smchesterton@fs.fed.us'; 'AHC@oa.mo.gov'; R7 Actionline; jbailey320@gmail.com' 
'david@coastal-fmc.com' 
Resending Email regarding NPDES Coastal Energy Corporation 

I am resending/forwarding the message I sent yesterday to include other Missouri Department of Natural Resources and 
EPA contacts Ms. Bailey made in the last few weeks, and copying the representative from Costa I Energy Corporation 
listed in the Certificate of Service Ms. Bailey filed with the Environmental Appeals Board. 

Regards, 

Eurika Durr 
Clerk of the Board 
Environmental Appeals Board 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
WJC Building 1103M 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, .W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460-0001 
Tel: 202-233-0 110 
Fax: 202-233-01 21 

From: Clerk EAB 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 4:42 PM 
To: 'jbailey320@gmail.com' <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Cc: 'carrie.ricci@ogc.usda.gov' <carrie.ricci@ogc.usda.gov>; Wellesley, Sunny <wellesley.sunny@epa.gov>; Nazar, 
Kristen <Nazar.Kristen@epa.gov>; Neugeboren, Steven <Neageboren.Steven@epa.gov>; 'inga.bumbary­
langston@ogc.usda.gov' <inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov>; 'hector_santiago@nps.gov' 
<hector _santiago@nps.gov>; 'smchesterton@fs.fed.us' <smchesterton@fs.fed.us>; 'AHC@oa.mo.gov' 
<AHC@oa.mo.gov>; R7 Actionline <R7Actionline@epa.gov> 
Subject: NPDES Coastal Energy Corporation 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

This email acknowledges receipt of your emails to the EPA's Environmental Appeals Board (Board) sent on August 29, 
2017 and thereafter, seeking clarification of your appea l rights as they pertain to the General State Operating Permit 
issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to Coastal Energy Corporation (permit number MOG491369) 
(Permit). I also acknowledge receipt of your request for an extension of time to file an appeal, and your notice of 
appeal and petition filed with the Board. The Board expects to issue an order within the next few days addressing your 
motion and petition. 
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In the meantime, based on the August 1, 2017 letter from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to Coastal 
Energy, it would appear that you should be pursuing your appeal with the Missouri Department's administrative hearing 
commission. It does not appear, however, that this appeal information was shared with you, and further that you have 
been seeking clarification from the State of Missouri and other EPA Offices on your appeal rights since at least August 
24. Therefore, it is suggested that you continue communicating with the Missouri Department of Natural and the 
administrative hearing commission, to pursue your appeal. I am copying this email to those you communicated with 
previously on this matter. 

Regards, 

Eurika Durr 
Clerk of the Board 
Environmental Appeals Board 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
WJC Building 1103M 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, .W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460-000 I 
Tel: 202-233-0 I I 0 
Fax: 202-233-0121 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 
Wednesday, September 06, 2017 5:43 PM 
Clerk EAB; AHC 
carrie.ricci @ogc.usda.gov; Wellesley, Sunny; Nazar, Kristen; Neugeboren, Steven; 
inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov; hector_santiago@nps.gov; 
smchesterton@fs.fed.us; R7 Actionline 
Federal Wild and Scenic Rivers Act/large part of appeal 

Clerk of the Board, additionally since a large part of my appeal has to do 
with a federally protected river, and a federal Act that protects it I think it 
is a better appeal for a federal agency. 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-0147 

0 Virus-free. www.avg com 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 06, 2017 5:32 PM 
Clerk EAB 

Cc: AHC; carrie.ricci @ogc.usda.gov; Wellesley, Sunny; Nazar, Kristen; Neugeboren, Steven; 
inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov; hector_santiago@nps.gov; 
smchesterton@fs.fed.us; R7 Actionline 

Subject: Fwd: NPDES Coastal Energy Corporation 

I would still like to make a motion, if possible, but I am not sure the 
procedure, or if that can happen after the initial petition for review/notice 
of appeal. 
Thank you, 
Jill Bailey 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jill Bailey <jbailey320(a),gmail.com> 
Date: Wed, Sep 6, 2017 at 4:24 PM 
Subject: Fwd: PDES Coastal Energy Corporation 
To: "carri e.ricci@ogc.usda.gov" <carrie. ricci@ogc.usda.gov>, "Wellesley, Sunny" 
<welles ley.sunny(a),epa.gov>, "Nazar, Kristen" <Nazar.Kristen@ epa.gov>, "Neugeboren, Steven" 
<Neugeboren.Steven@.epa.gov>, "inga.bumbarv-langston(a),ogc.usda.gov" <inga.bumbary­
langston@.ogc.usda.gov>, "hector santiagola),nps.gov" <hector santiago/a),nps.gov>, "smchesterton(c/)fs. fed .us" 
<smchesterton(@fs.fed.us>, "AHCl@oa.mo.gov" <AHC<@,oa.mo.gov>, R7 Actionline <R7 Actionline@.epa.gov> 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jill Bailey <jbailey320@ gmai l. com> 
Date: Wed, Sep 6, 2017 at 4: 17 PM 
Subject: Re: PDES Coastal Energy Corporation 
To: Clerk EAB <Clerk EAB(a),epa.gov>, AHC <AHC@oa.mo.gov> 

I am replying through email because you said the Board wi ll issue an 
order within three days. I would prefer to file this appeal on the federal 
level and believe I have that right. In the appeal/petition for review it 
should be clear, but your email to me seemed to be directing me back to 
the state so, I wanted to point out that the laws I cited that were violated 
with this permit were federal laws on NPDES permitting where the state is 
the issuing authority. If you can please make sure the Board understands 
this. Regarding extension, I am understanding your email to mean you will 
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let me know about whether I should receive an extension due to the 
federal law requiring my notice letter to have instructions on 
appeals. Regarding the motion, which you mentioned the Board will be 
looking at, I sent you an email last night around 10:30(before deadline-and 
when I began filing was told to contact you when e-filing was not 
receiving everything) withdrawing that motion because I had not checked 
with the two other parties on the motion as I re-read and remembered last 
night that the law required. 
Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228-014 7 

On Wed, Sep 6, 2017 at 3:41 PM, Clerk EAB <Clerk EABl@epa.gov> wrote: 

Dear Ms. Bai ley: 

This email acknowledges receipt of your emails to the EPA's Environmental Appeals Board (Board) sent on 
August 29, 20 17 and thereafter, seeking clarification of your appeal rights as they pertain to the General State 
Operating Pe1mit issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to Coasta l Energy Corporation 
(permit number MOG49 l 369) (Permit). I also acknowledge receipt of your request for an extension of time to 
file an appeal, and your notice of appeal and petition filed with the Board. The Board expects to issue an order 
within the next few days addressing your motion and petition. 

ln the meantime, based on the August 1, 20 17 letter from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to 
Coastal Energy, it would appear that you should be pursuing your appeal with the Missouri Department's 
administrati ve hearing commission. It does not appear, however, that thi s appeal information was shared with 
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

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20460-0001 

Tel: 202-233-011 0 

Fax: 202-233-012 1 

0 Virus-free. www.avg.com 
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Durr, Eurika 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jill Bailey <jbailey320@gmail.com > 

Wednesday, September 06, 2017 5:18 PM 

Clerk EAB; AHC 
Re: NPDES Coastal Energy Corporation 

I am replying through email because you said the Board will issue an 
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

On Wed, Sep 6, 201 7 at 3:4 1 PM, Clerk EAB <Clerk EAB@epa.gov> wrote: 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

This email acknowledges receipt of your emails to the EPA' s Environmental Appeals Board (Board) sent on 
August 29, 20 17 and thereafter, seeking clarification of your appeal rights as they pertain to the General State 
Operating Permit issued by the Missouri Department of atmal Resources to Coastal Energy Corporation 
(permit number MOG49 l 369) (Permit). I also acknowledge receipt of your request for an extension of time to 
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file an appeal, and your notice of appeal and petition filed with the Board. The Board expects to issue an order 
within the next few days addressing your motion and petition. 

In the meantime, based on the August I , 2017 letter from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to 
Coastal Energy, it would appear that you should be pursuing your appeal with the Missouri Department' s 
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
Wednesday, September 06, 2017 4:42 PM 
'jbailey320@gmail.com' 
'carrie.ricci@ogc.usda.gov'; Wellesley, Sunny; Nazar, Kristen; Neugeboren, Steven; 
'inga.bumbary-langston@ogc.usda.gov'; 'hector_santiago@nps.gov'; 
'smchesterton@fs.fed.us'; 'AHC@oa.mo.gov'; R7 Actionline 
NPDES Coastal Energy Corporation 

This email acknowledges receipt of your emails to the EPA's Environmental Appeals Board (Board) sent on August 29, 
2017 and thereafter, seeking clarification of your appeal rights as they pertain to the General State Operating Permit 
issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources to Coastal Energy Corporation (permit number MOG491369) 
(Permit) . I also acknowledge receipt of your request for an extension of time to file an appeal, and your notice of 
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
Environmenta l Appeals Board 
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

9. 5.17 

Clerk of the Environmental Appeals Board 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
Environmental Appeals Board 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue , NW 
Mail Code 1103M 
Washington DC 20460- 0001 

Dear Clerk of the Board , 

Please accept my notice of appeal of the NPDES permit #MO­
G491369 issued by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
August 1 , 2017 . I am appealing by the September 5, 2017 
deadline per 40 CFR 124 . 19(3) and 40 CFR 124 . 20(a) and (d}. I 
received notice in the mail postmarked August 1 , 2017 from 
Jackson Bostic of the Missouri Department of Natural Resources . 
I had contacted you earlier asking for an extension because 
there was no appeal information on this letter from Bostic . I 
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
the system. They advised me to contact you if I was near my 
deadline . I emailed you that I was . Enclosed with this notice 
of appeal of this letter you will find a petition for 
review/appeal(with table of contents , table of attachments , a 
statement certifying adherence to length requirements , and a 
certification of service} . I am also enclosing a motion . I 
will send two extra copies to you and a copy to Coastal Energy 
and Jackson Bostic of Missouri DNR. 

Thank you , 

Jill Bailey 
Missouri 
573-228 - 0147 

Jill Bailey 
702 N. Center St. 
Willow Springs, MO 65793 
573-228-0147 
j bai ley320@gmail.com 



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
Permit(NPDES) of Coastal Energy Corporation in Willow Springs, MO. The permit number is MO­
G491369 and was issued August 1, 2017 by the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. 

I will add a facility description here which was part of my public comment on page 1/and a permitting 

denial request: 

"4 million(4,040,000) gallon 43 unit storage tank farm consisting of propane, fuel( denatured ethanol, 
diesel, biodiesel), residual oil, asphalt oil, asphalts blended with vulcanizer dispersion (UP1935} and 
styrene/butadiene copolymer latex (UP7289),benzene(known carcinogen}, cutback asphalt, and cold 
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
3),and Formaldehyde (50-00-0)." The word "Installation" here I am understanding to be the facility's 
day to day operations and not what occurred once at time of this installation." "I would also argue that 
the language, "INSTALLATION DESCRIPTION Coastal Energy Corporation is proposing to construct a new 
fuel and asphalt products storage and distribution operation in Willow Springs, Missouri" in DNR air 
permit for Coastal Energy(https:/ / dnr.mo.gov/env/apcp/permits/docs/coastal-wsprlngs-2012cp.pdf)is 
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
mentioned air permit is a current permit w hich will expire in October. The lapse in permitting of all types 
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
Page 2 Bosic comments, "draft permit does not authorize routine direct discharges of industrial 

stormwater" . I see no where that it doesn't . 

Bostic states on page 3 that the facility was in compliance at last inspection indicating that there is 

adequate berming. There is no berming on the Eleven Point River side of the facility which I mentioned 

in my comments to him on page 5. The Coastal SWPPP page 10 says there is "an approximate S foot 

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

EPA inspections in '14 berming on the Tributary side might have reached S feet in height but they are no 

longer there. 

Jackson Bostic's response on page 4 of his notice letter to my concern for the permitting of this facil ity 

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

established." (https://www.epa.gov/npdes/other-federal-laws-apply-npdes-permit-program). Why 

doesn't the state have to follow the WSRA? 

In 40 CFR 122.5 (b) "any exclusive privilege" in permitting is prohibited. The NPDES permitting of this 
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
thereto" is protected from water resource projects like this permit, Hwhich will not invade the area or 
unreasonably diminish the scenic, recreational, and fish and wildlife values present in the area on the 
date of designation," per the Wild and Scenic River Act/16 U.S. Code§ 1278 (a). 

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

10 CSR 20-7.031(C) is violated by this permit because on "Tier Three. There shall be no lowered 
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
facility . In my comments to Bostic I attached the lnteragency Wild and Scenic River Coordinating Council 
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
122.26 (a) is violated because an individual permit is a site specific permit. Here is his response, "Coastal 
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
because of its location on the Wild and Scenic River and a site specific is more strict. I believe I 
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
could tag onto it , and I feared for the safety of the Eleven Point River in that public comment I made. 

As mentioned above, Mr. Bostic repeatedly says in his letter of notice to me that this is a no discharge 
facility, i.e. Page 2 Bostic response, "draft permit does not authorize routine direct discharges of 
industrial stormwater", "not to discharge," and no discharge except...H Also page 2."not discharge", "no 
discharge" and "any emergency dischargen. Page 3 "would exempt no discharge facilities" and" no 
discharge" and "no discharge". Page 4 "no discharge" and "no discharge• but Chapter 644.082 RSMo 
reads, "It shall be unlawful for any person to operate, use or maintain and discharge water 
contaminants from any water contaminant or point source or wastewater treatment plant unless he 
holds a permit from the commission.'" I assume this is the statute that required Coastal Energy to apply 
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
Energy, which I am assuming to be the most current, on page 16 states, nThe containment structures 
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that do not have a drain to discharge rainwater may utilize a pump system to discharge rainwater.H 
Then the language says, "If the water has no petroleum sheen, it may be released to the surface." 
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
facility discharges per year, the discharge flow, the reason the discharge occurred and effluent analysis 
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
the Mississippi River. Pointing out that to on the one hand protect the watershed of the Mississippi and 
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
and upper part of a stream.(https:/ /water.usgs.gov/water-basics_glossary.html) 
CWA antibacksliding-lrrigate field of last permit is now discharge into tributary of Eleven Point 
River(page 15 of my comments). The Missouri DNR also changed the company's receiving stream to 
tributary to the Eleven Point when the company is on the banks of the Eleven Point(l(}.20 feet from the 
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



, I 

Permit applicant: Coastal Energy corporation 
Permit facility: coastal Energy Corporation 
Permit number: M0-6491369 
Jill Bailey 
702 N. Center 
Willow Springs, Missouri 65793 
573-228-0147 
jbailey320@gmail.com 




